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BALAJI AGRO OILS LIMITED
Regd. Office: 74-2-19, Old Check Post Centre,
Krishna Nagar, Vijavawada — 520007.

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 23 Annual General Meeting of the members of
M/s. Balaji Agro Oils Limited (L15143AP1994PLC017454) will be held on Friday,
the 29* day of September, 2017 at 11.00 AM at the Registered Office of the
Company situated at Door. No. 74-2-19, Old Check Post Centre, Krishna Nagar,
Vijayawada - 520007, to transact the following Business:

Ordinary Business:

_ : 1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Statement of Profit & Loss
Director Director for the year ended  31* March 2017 and the Balance Sheet as on that
- tog i f th i i
Sri K. RAVI VARAMA Sti G. RAMESH BABU :l;;:eozcether with the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors
Director Director ’
2. To appoint a Director in place of Sri Vallabhaneni Balaji (DIN No.
Bankers 00227309) who retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself
3 M.GRoad. Vi d reappointment
HDFC Bank, Benz CU'CIE.:, SSORS, VUSRS 5 To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the
Auditors i following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:
M/s. Suresh and Babu “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable
Charted Accountants provisions. if any. of the Companies Act. 2013 and the Rules made there-under, and pursuant
» i to the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the consent of the members of the Company
5 rawada - 0 ; )
Santhmagar' Vl-] gye da - 520 01 be and is hereby accorded to appoint Sri P. Janardhan. Chartered Accountant, Membership
Share Transfer Agent No. 26498. as Statutory Auditor of the Company. in place of retiring Auditors M/s. Suresh

and Babu, Firm Registration No. 0042548), for a period of 5 (Five) years subject to the
ratification of members in every Annual General Meeting, on such terms as may be agreed
upon by the Board of Directors and the Auditor. in addition to reimbursement of all out of
pocket expenses in connection with the audit of the accounts of the Company.”

M/s. XL Softech Sy_stems Limited.,
3, Sagar Society, Road No. 2
Banjara Hills, Hyderabad
Registered Office
D.No. 74-2-19, Old Check Post Centre,

Vijayawada - 520 007.

Special Business:

4. To consider and if, thought fit to pass with or without modification(s), the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

Factory At “RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of section 150, 152 read
Davwiluru with Schedule IV and all other applicable provisions of the Companies

Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors)

Kankipadu Mandal, Krishana District
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Rules, 2014 (including any siatutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof
for the time being in force), Mrs. Vallabhaneni Sangeetha (DIN ¢
07437197), who was appointed as an Additional Director pursuant to the
provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of
Association of the Company and who hold office up to the date of this
Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom the Company has received
a netice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act. 2013 from a
member proposing her candidature for the office of Director, be and is
hereby appointed as a Woman Directer of the Company. liable to retire by
rotation.”

To consider and if, thought fit to pass with or without modification{s), the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of section 149, 150, 152 read
with Schedule IV and afl other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act. 2013 and the Companies {Appoiniment and Qualification of Directors)
Rules, 2014 (including ary statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof
for the time being in force), S1i Bapuji Gottipati (DIN ; 00227436),
who was appointed as an Additional Director cum Independent Director
pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the Articles of Association of the Company and who hold office up to the
date of this Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom the Company
has received a notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act,
2013 from a member proposing his candidature for the office of Director,
be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director for a period of 5
vears with effect from 31* October, 2016, not liable to retire by rotation.”

To consider and If. thought fit to pass with or without modification(s). the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

~“RESCLVED that pursuant to the provisions of section 148, 150, 132 read
with Schedule IV and all other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors)
Rules, 2014 (including any statuory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof
for the time being in force), Sri Gottipati Ramesh Babu (DIN : 02870978),
who was appointed as an Additional Director cum Independent Director
pursuant to the provisions of Section 16t of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the Articles of Association of the Company and who hold office up to the
date of this Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom the Company
has received a notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act,
2013 from a member proposing his candidature for the office of Director,
be znd is hereby appointed as an Independent Director for a period of 5
vears with effect from 317 Qctober, 2016, not liable to retire by rotation.”
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By Order of the Board

For BALAJIAGRO OILS LIMITED

Sdf-

Place : Vijayawada

Date : 14% August, 2017
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¥, SURAJ KUMAR

Jt, BManaging Director

BIN « 30227360
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A Member ensitled 1o attend and votz at a Meel nc
more Proxies 10 attend and vots on pol on s
not be a Member of the Company. A Proxy Form i Farm in
rder to be effective, duly completed, must be received by the \.oﬁ,a my atthe
Regigiered Ofice not less than 42 hours before the tim e fixed for the Meeti ing.
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igned and hand 1t over

end Reguls
(L re Regulreiments) Regula
Register of Members and S:mrv um}afcr Dooks of the Compaﬁ
closzd for 7 days 1.e. rom 23002017 10 25.09.2C17 {both &

Noneresident Indian Shareholders are reguested to inform us immedintely the
changes in Residential status on retwm to India for permanent setilement the
particulars of Bank NRE Account, Hnot furnished eariier




The Securities and Exchangs Board of India {(SEB!I) has mandated the
submission of Permanent Account Number {PAN) by svery participant in
securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore,
requested tc submit their PAN to their Depository pammpal.ts with whor they
are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form
can submit t“le t PAN to the Company / X1 Softeck Systems Ltd.

Members who have notregistered their e-mail addresses 5o far are requested to
eg r their c-mail eddress for receiving all communication incinding
“riiial Repc»m Notiges, Circulars, ete. from ‘f"e Company electronicailv.

"»/Ie“wbers desiring any information en the fnancial stalements 2t the Arnusl
eral Meeting are requested to write to the Company =t least seven days in
the Company to keep the information ready.
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w
desiring to vote through electronic mode may refer to the detailed procedure on
e-voting given hereinaffer.

The e-voting facility is available at the Iink:

EVSN (e-voung Sequenice Number) | Commencemert of e-voting | End of e-voting

iTO823028 26409-2017 2809-2017

i

Members have an option to vole either through e-voting or through physical
baliot form. If a member has opted for e~voting, then he/she should not vore b
physical ballot also and vice versa. However, in case members cast their vore
both via physical ballot and e-voting then e-voting shall prevail and voting
dons through physical ballot shall be treated es fnvalid. The Company hes signed
an agreement with CDSL for facifitating e-voting.

The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the Annual
General meeting, first count the voies cast at the meeting, theresiter unhiock
the votes cast through remicte e-voting in the presence ofat least e (2) witresses
aot i the employment of the Company and maka,
of conclusion of the meeting, 2 consolidated Scrutinizer's Renar
votes cast in favour or against, [any, %o the Chairman andior Ma
or a persen awhorized by him in writing who shall counter sign

. 0GE 1ater than three (3) days
t of the 1ozl

ng Direstor

ared along w
and commm

truetions for members fox voting electronizally ave as undern:
‘;ff period begins o Tuesday, the 26% *earc*wber 2037 at iO 04
x.ﬁs on Thursdey the 23% Seuterber, 2017 at 5:00 DI, ing
harehoiders ofthe Company, .nolcmz shares either ﬁp
{*er:a 23311703 form, as on ihe cut- off date (;euovd 4
. 3ay cast heir vote eiectrm ically. The e-voting mad
By CDSL for voting thereafier,

G

€ing priovio the meeting
nue.

ghie-vg
er:tltiedte,o_- cefing ve

i) The shareholders sheould icg on to the e-voling wabsite
waswevaingindia.com

{11} Clhick on Sharchoiders. .

‘3;\1) \Of‘r ;_.ﬂtui You T Lser iD

z Far CDSL; IC digits benaficiary 1D,
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5. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Diglts Client D,

¢. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enfer Folio Nusmber
registered with the Company.

{iv} Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(v} If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to
VWWWLEY ot;ngmdia.com and voted on 2n earfier voting of any company,
then your existing password isto be usad,

(vi} If you are 2 first ime user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

i PAN : Enler your 19 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by [ncome Lax |
! Denartment (Applicable for both demeat shareholders as wall as
i physical sharchelders) !
i » Members who have not updazed their FAN with the
! Company/Depositary Participane are requested o use the
arst two letters of thelr name 2nd the 8 digits of the
: sogutnce mumber in the PAN Gald
: = In case the seguencs number is less than 3§ digits enter the
eponlicable number aof 0's before the number after the firs
two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Tg. If vour
nzime is Ramesh WKumar with ssguenes oumber 1 then enter
i EAQIODO00L inthe PAN fizld.
| Dividend Bank | Bnter e Divicend Bank Deotzils or Dete of Bitth in ddimrmivinry
|Dc tzilg format} as recorded in your demat account of in the sempany
| records in order to login.
|
1

¥ hoth the cetnils are not resorded with the depository or company
piease enier ihe member id /7 follo aumber in ithe Dividend Bank
L details field a5 mentdoned in ingtmcton (v

DMIT” tab,
;i ding sheres in physzcaﬁ sor’m will Ltte:“ directly resch the
C;:»;‘ﬁpzn‘v' S°E cticn sereen. However, merbers holding shares in demat

formwiil now reach *Password Creation” menu wherein they are required
w0 mandatorily enter thelr fogin password in the new password feld.
Kindly nowe that tais password is 1o be ziso used by the u:‘ema° holders
oluuum ofan y other company on which the
: for e-voring through DQE, platfony
Lo siare vour T"aS;-‘WSil'f mtb any O‘:“e{

v ere eligihis

Click on
Vou bnoro

evant Balajz Agro Gi

Limitad an which

{x1} On the voting pags, vou witl sse “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION™ ard
against the same the option “YES/NG™ for voting. Select the option YES
or NO as desired. The option YES impHes that you assent o the Resolution
and option NO impilies that you digsent to the Resolution.

(xii} Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if vou wish to view the eniire
Resolution details.

(>3} After selecting the resolution vou have decided to vote on, click on
“SUBMIT™. A confirmation box will ba displayed. If vou wish to confimm
vour vote, click on "OK", else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL”
and accordingly modify your vate,

{(xiv} Once you “CUONFIRM” vour vote on the resolution, vou will notbe aliowed
o modify vour vore.

{xv You can alse tske a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here 1o
nrint” option on the Voting page.

(xvi) Ifa demat account hoelder has forgotten the login password then Enter the
User ID and the image verification code and olick on Forgot Passward &
enter the details as p‘om@ted by the system

{xvii} Bharehelders can also cast thelr voie using CDSL's mobile app m-voting
available for android based mobiles. The m-voting app can be downloaded
irom google piay slore, 1p110ra'= and windows phone users cen dovnicad
the app from gpp store and the windows phons slore respectively on or
efter 307 June, 2417, Please follow the instructions as prompted by the
maobile app while voiing on vour mobile.

(ovity Mete for Non — Endividus! Shareholders and Custodians

- Nopp-Individua! sherehoiders (i.e. other than Individusls, BUF, R
eri} and Custedian are 1'°c;u.’;‘<:d io log on to www.evolinzindiz.com
and register themaeives as Corporates.
A :.P:zr_ﬁed copy of the Qegis*n.u{m Form boaring the scemp and sign
of the entity should be emailed to helpdasic.ay thﬁgﬁ'CL‘Suﬂd‘a com.

After receiving the 1’3gm getails 2 Cot Tp fiance User should be areated

using the admin logln and password. The Compliance Userwould be
abie to [ink tie accown(s) for which they wish 10 vote of.
The bist of accounts linked in the login shouid be maiied 1o
heln desgevotmEuccclzm._ao om aud on approval of the accounts
‘ﬂﬂ» would be able to cast thelr vote.
Ascammed copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney {POAY
which they have issued in faveur of the Custodian, if any, shouia be
uploadsd In POF {ormat in the sysiem oy the scrutinizer to verify the
STME.
in case you have any queriss of issues regarding e-voting, vou may
refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs™) and e-voling manusl
available af wvww.evotingindia.com,under help section or write zn
ematl to helpdesk evoting@odslindia.com.

R—




.._.ﬂ

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
FURSUANT TG SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

. BRIEF PROFILES OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/RE-
AFPOINTMENT

FTEM NG 2

To appoint a Director inplace of Sri Vallabhaneni Balaji {Dﬁ\i No. 00227309} who
retires by rotation and being eligible and offers himseif reappointment

Sri. Vallabhaneni Balaji aged 49 years, is a Post Graduate in Master of Commerce
. and having rich experience in Rice mill & Solvent Extraction, Power generation
incusiries and manufacturing of Iron: Ingots industry.

31 Tha terms as set out in the resolution and explanatory statement may be treated may
| betreated as an abstract of the terms and conditions governing the appoirtment and
remuneration and memorandum of interest pursuant (o Section 190 ofthe Companies
Act, 2013

D EPTEM NO. 4

- The Board of Directors has received a notics from the sharzholder proposing the
| candidature of Sim it Sangeetha Vallabhianeni (DM : 07437197} as = Woman Director
o be ag:*p’* inted uncer the provisions of Section 152 and other spplicable provisions
5 e Companies Act, 2013, Smt Sangeetha Valiabhaneni (DIN ; 07457197} aged
vears is a Graduate in B.8C (Computers) and having rich experience Sen, et

five milling industries. The C Company ias received Jrom Smt ngw.n
N :0?-& 71973 (i) comsent in writing ¢ act as Woman Director in
e%ofthe Cora“was (r\pzc-oizzﬂ nent & Qualilication of
i:atm‘a 1on i Fomm DIR- 8 m oterms of n,cmpcﬂn,s
D ecfohs;l?_«s 2014 to the effec: that she is not
; ton 164 of the Companies Act, 2013,

i ol memibers for the appointment of Soit Sangeetha
57y as Woman Durecter of ti"e Company pursuant
Ithe Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made zersundern. She
aot Hable 1o retire by rolation.
| None of the Direciors, Kev Managerial Personae! or thelr el tives, excent Smi
© Sangeetha Vallablianeni, S¢i Vallebhanen! Venkatararnaiak, Sri Valiabhanen! Balaji

L

M o s e

%

and 5ri Vallabhaneni Suraj Kumar, for whom the Resolution relatss, are interesied
or concerned in the Resolution.

The Board seeks approval of the members for the appointment of Smt Sangeetha
Vallabhaneni {(DIN : 07437197) as woman Director of the Company pursuant
to the provisions of the Act, Rules made there under and that she shall be Hable to
retire by rotation.

The termus as set out in the resclution and explanatory statement may be reated
may be treated as an absiract of the tenms and conditions governing the
appointment and remuneration and memorandum of interest pursuant to Section
19§ of the Companies Act, 2013.

ITEM NO. §

The Board of Directors has received a notice from the shareholder proposing the
candidaiure of 2ri Bapujl Gottipat] as an Independent Director to be
appointed under the provisions of Section 149 and 152 of the Companies Act, 2013
Sri Bapujl Gottipati aged 51 years, is a IT¥ and having rich experience in che
Milling. The Company has received from Sri Bapuji Gotitpati (i} consent in writing
to act as Independent Director in Form DIR-Z pursuent to Rule & of the
Companies {Appolngnemt & Qualification of Directors) Rules 2014 (ii) intimation
in Form DIR- 8 in terms of Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors)
Rules, 2014 to the effect that he is not disquelified under sub-section (2) of Section
164 of the Commpanies Act, 2013 and (iif) a declaration to the effect that he meets the
criteria of independence as provided in sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the
companiss Aci, 2013,

The Resolution seeks the approval of members for the appointment of Sri Bapuji
Cotlipati as an Independent Director of the Company for a term of 5 consesutive
years pursuant to Section 143 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2017 and the Rules made hereunder. He is not liable o retire by rotziion.

In the opinlon of the Board of Directors, Sri Bapaii Gotiipatt propesed o be
appointed, as an Independent Director, fulfill the conditions specified in the

Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made hereunder 2nd he is independent. A copy
of the drafl letter for the appoingment of Sri Bapuji Gottipati as an Independent
Director selting out the terms and conditions is availabie for inspection without eny
fee by the members at the Company’s Regisiered Office during normal business
hours on working days up 10 the date of the Annual General Meeting.
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MNone ofthe Direciors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives, except Sri Bapuii
Gotlipat: for whom the Resolution relates, are interested or concerned in the
Resolution.

The Board seeks approval of the members for the appointment of Sti Bapuji Gottipati
as an Independent Director of the Company for five consecutive yeats pursuant fo
section 149 and other applicable provisions of the Act, Rules made there under and
that he shall not be liable fo retire by rotation.

The terms as set out in the resolution and explanatory statement may be treated
may be treated as an zbstract of the terms and conditions governing the
appointmert and remuneration and memorandum of interest pursuant to Section

150 of the Companies Act, 2613,

ITEM NO. 6

The Board of Directors has received a notice {rom the shareholder proposing the
candidature of Sri Gottipat! Ramesh Babu (DIN : 02870978) 2s an Independent
Director 10 be appointed under the provisions of Section 149 and [52 of the
Companies Act, 2013, Sri Gottipati Ramesh Babu aged 3§ years, is a §3C and
Aoving rich experience in Rice Milling Solven: Industries. The Company has
raceived from Sl Gottipatt Ramesh Babu (i) consent in writing to act as Independent
Director In Fomm DIR-Z pursuent to Rule § of the Companies {Appointment &
Qualification of Directors) Rales 2014 (i1} inthmetion in Form DIR- § in terms of
Companies (Appoinment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 o the effect
that ke Is not disqualified under sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and (i) a declaraticn to the effsct that he meets the criteria of
independence as provided in sub-section {6) of Section 149 of the companies Act,
2013,

The Resoiution seeks the approvel ol members for the appointment of Sti Gottipati
Ramesl Babu as an Indepandent Director of the Company foraterm of 8 consecutive
vears pursuant fo Section 148 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Agt, 2013 and the Rules made hereunder. He iz not liable @ retire by revation.

inthe opinion of the Board of Directors, St Gottipati Ramesh Bebu proposed
appointed, as an independent Dirscror, fulfill the conditions specified |
anies Act, 2013 and the Rules mads hereunderand he is independent. &
ofihe drafi letier for the eppointment of St Gottipait Ramesh Babu as anindep
Director sefting out the terms and conditions is availeble for mspection witho
fee by the members at the Company’s Registered Office during nonmal business

hours on warking davs up to the date of the Annusl Geneval Mesting,

&y
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None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives, except Sri
Gottipati Ramesh Bebu for whom the Resolution relates, are interested or concetned
in the Resolution.

‘The Board seeks approval of the members for the appointment of Sri Gottipati
Ramesh Babu as an Independent Director of the Company for five consecutive
years pursuant to section 149 and other applicable provisions of the Act, Rules
raade there under and that ke shall not be Hable o retire by rotation.

The terms zs set out In the resolution and explanatory statement may be teated

may be treated as an abstract of the terms and conditions governing the
sppointment and remuneration and memorandum of interest pursvant to Section
194 of the Companies Act, 2013, '

DIRECTORS REPORT

To
The Members,
Your Directors have pleassure In presenting the 23 Anpual Raport of the Company
wgether with the Audited Statements of Accounts for the Financial Vear ended
March 31,2017, :
Financiaf Resulis: ?
' Caryent *ear Previsus Yesr
i PARTICUEARS 2016-17 293518 ;
(R, Lakhs) . {Rs, Lakbs) ' E
! Totzl Income £916.18 £345.1% | :
! Frofit{ioss) before depreciatinn 10789 2878
i Depresiction 35.81
' Prativiiass) before Tas 59,02 I
Provision for Taxaiion i 3 &
[Doforred Tax labilltyi(Asser) :
!
siefil {Loss) for the year 18748
h§?3r“3 By :
Lesa: Adjusted towarde dopreciation | G0

S (Lossr Belance OF i 23170
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Gpergtions:

During the vear the company continued the activities of Steel & Solvent extraction ?ggggﬁgéé;ls OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANEGERIAL
and Power | generation operations. i -
Solvent Extractiorn Division: Appqm&ments:

This division earned an after Tax Profit of Rs32.63 lakhs as against profit of RS.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152(6} of the Companies Act, 2013
24.33 lakhs during the previous year. It processed 24514.276 M.Ts of Rics Bran

< : and the Articles of Association of the Company, Sri Vallabhaneni Balaji (DIN
as against 25210.037 M. Ts of Rice Bran during the previous year. No. 00227309) who retires by rotation and being eligible and offers himself far
Power Divisign, reappointment |
This division carned an after tax Profit of Rs.79.821akhs as a.gamst profit-of During the vear Smt Vallabhane . S tha (DIN : 0743719 inted
e N I ; aner 5 of uniis as PRMG HIED b \v‘nl argec a( . i 7) appointed as
,‘:{b 210, f% 18?:(55 c;ué e iie%rec‘ufﬁi;ﬁ i;g?ui Sg.arated 31345 faibs ; woman director on to the Board with effect from 31.10.2016. Sri Bapuji Gottipati
agamst 3 akhs of meuep - and Sri Gettipati Ramesh Babu appointed as Independent Directors on the Board

| Steel Division: with effect from 31.10.2016.

This division earned en after tax Less of Re.{45.93).lakhs as against profit of :

Rs.{€6.29) Takbs during the preuousxean Itproduced 3122.508 M of lron Ingots The Board of Directors duly cons‘cmted and Sri Venkataramaiah Vallabhanen!,
as against (197.100M. ¥ of ron ingots during the previous vear. Chairman and Sri Smaj Kumar Vallabhaneni, Sri Balaji Vailabhaneni as
Foint Managing Directors and Smt Valizbhaneni Sangaetha, Sri
Bhanu Prasad Medabalimi, Sri Kandimalla Ravi Varma, Sri Bapuji Gottipati and
Sri Gowtipati Ramesh Babu as Directors of the Company continuing or the Board.

Dividend & Resorves:

iinl base of the company stronger and with & view 0 make %Ja
* ET LT o o T Ay o & for this
compamy cash rich, vow D s are not recommending any Dividend for . . . . . , e
. ,2;,9‘“ i ' e All Independent Directors have given declarations that ihey meet the criteria of !
P - independence as laid down under Section 149(6}) of the Companies Act, 2013 |
. Share Capitak: and Regulatior: 16 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Raquiremer{ts_} :
Regulations, 201 5. Further, there has been no change in the circumstences which

may affect their status as independent director during the year, :

& ay mdﬂ‘r reviewy, the cotmpany hias not '"sa d Fquh; o Shares! shares
el v izhis gramied stock options’ sweal equily

The brief particulars of the Directors seeking appointment / re-zppointment at |
this Annual General Meeting are being annexed o the Cornorate Governance
Section 73 of Report as required under Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obiigations and
D0sits) Rl Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 forming part of this Annval Report.
i

faay doposils within the meaning of
e Companies {Acreptance of e
] pn ncipal and inigrest was ourstandin

‘;ily '&LL, £y £3
' as such, No ar

: . Cessation:
. of Subsidiary/icint Ventures/Asscciate Companiesy : . . . N .
i pursuant 1 sub-section (3} of sachion 129 ofthe Aot le, the statament g During the Financial year, there was no situation of cessation occurred in the
s LIER : Sl o LOE 1S > LG SLata ) K
: fearures ofthe financial statement ofa ﬁ.Oﬂl}Z‘&u;"S subsidiary Board of Directors.
¢ company o COMmpaiss and _}01; i vevz?" we or ventures 15 ¢ )
hie vear, asthere are no Subsicianid int Venture Companiaes. Beard evaluation and assessment

seataiion of Finencial Stalements: _

The Financial Statements Tor the vear ended 31 March, 2617 are oreparsd in due
| compliance of e Schedule U of the Compan ies Act, 2033,
Cash Flow Statement: |
4 Cash Tlow Statement for the vear 2015-17 is annexed to the Statement of Accounts. |

Evaluation of a1l Board members is done on an annual basis. The evaluation is
done by the Board, Nominatien and Remuneration committee and Independent

Directors with specific focus on the performance and effective functioning of the
Board and individual Directors.

7
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Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has carried out
performance evaluation taking into consideration of various aspects of the Board’s
functicning, composition of Board, and its Committees, excoution, and performance
of specific duties, obligations and governance. The Performance of evajuation of
independent Directors was completed. The Performance evaluation of Chairman
and tae Non-independent Directors was carried out by the Independent Directors,
The Board of Directors exprassed thelr satisfaction with evaluation process.

None of the directors of the company is disqualified under the provisions of the
Acter under the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges.

Policy on directors” appointment and remuneration snd other detalls

The Board has. on the recommendation of the Nomination and Rerumeration
Cornpnittee framed & policy which lays down a Samework in relation to selection,
appointment and remuneration t¢ directors, key menagerial personnel 2ad senior
mansgerment of the Company. The Company’s pojicy on directors and XMB
eppoimmment znd remuneration and other metters provided in section 178(3) of
the Act heve been disclosed in the corporate goverance report, which forns pait
of the directors’ report.

MNumber of board meetings during the vear

8 (Eight} Meetings of the Board, 4 {Four) Meetings of Audit
wo) Meetings of investor Services Con ee, 2 {Two) Mestings
ination znd Rermmeration Comumittee and 2 {Twe) Mestings of TSR
iee were convened and heid, the detalls of which form part of the report
ACTEIS goVETRAnce,

o
i

wees and investnents covered undey Saetion 186

e bean diselosed as notes in e finencial statements,

zaiz oy Arvangements with Related Parties:

Hes for the vear under review

¥ ere QT
wéinary course of business. There ave no materially
¢ transeotions mads by the Company with Promoters,
| Persorel or ofher designatad persons which may have
i the interest of the Company at largs.

=

S, WO S e d
nseciions entered with Halal

lengih basis and in tf

Eik

o
pproval, where ever raguired. Prior omnibus approval of the Audit
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Commirtee is obtained for the transactions which are of a foreseeable and repetitive
nature.

A statement giving details of all refated party transactions entered into pursuant to
the omnibus approval so granted are placed before the Audit Committee and the
Board of Directors on a quarterly basis. The Company has developed a Policy on
Relaied Party Transactions for the purpose of identification and monitoring of such
transactions. The policy on Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board is
uploaded on the Company’s website.

The detajls of Related Party Transactions are annexed in Form AOC-2 as Annexure
-V,

Material Orders, if any, Passed by the Regulators, Courts Etfe.:

There are no orders passed by Regulators/Courts/Tribunals which have impact on
the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

Anditors:

The Auditors of the Company M/s Suresh and Babu, Chartered Accountants,
Vijayawada, retires at the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting of the company
and 51t P. Janardhan, Chartered Accountant, (Membership No. 26498) is being
proposed to be appointed for a period of 5 years from the conclusion of this Annual
(reneral Meeting till the Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2022 subject
to the ratification of the Members in every Annual General Meeting. The Company
has received nis willingness o accept the appointment if made, further he has
confirmed his eligibility under the provisions of Section 141 of the Cempanies Act,
2013 to aceept the appointment.

There are no qualifications or observations or remarks made by the Auditors in their
Report.

Cost Audit Report:
The Cost Audit is not applicable to the company for the vear ended 31 March 2017

Secretarial Audit Report:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company
had appointed Sri Mahesh Grandhi.. Practicing Company Secretary to conduct the
Secretarial Auditand give a Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year 2016-17
to be annexed to the Report of Board of Directars.

Secretarial Audit Report received from Sri Mahesh Grandhi.. Practicing Company
Sceretary in the prescribed Form MR-3 is annexed to this Report (Annexure-I).

The Board of Directors herewith replies to the observations of Secretarial Auditors
that Company is very much keen on taking steps to comply with the provisions as

qualified by the Secretarial Auditor.
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Apart from this, The Report does not contaln any qualification, reservation or
adverse remarks.

Internal Audit & Controls:

The company has an effective internal control system in place and this is continually
reviewed for effectiveness and is augmented by written poticies and guidelines.
The company’s overall system of iniemnal control is adequate given the size and
nature of operations and effective implementation of internal control procedures.

The internal control system of the company is subject matter of Audit Commitiee™s
periodical review and suggestions and recommendations, if any, made by the
commities will be carried out,

Corporate Social Responsibility:

> The Company’s Corporate Social Responsibility {(CSR} aims to extend
beyond charity and enhance social impact. CSR Committee at its meeting
held on 31% October, 2015, framed a CSR Policy and the same was adopted
by the Board. The Company’s CSR policy covers the activities as under:

+ Uphold and promote the principles of inciusive growth and equitable
develgpment.

+ Develop Community Development Plans based on needs and priorities of
host communities and measure the effectiveness of community development
Programmes.

+ Waork actively in areas of preventive health and sanitation. education, skills
for employability, livelihoods, income generation, waste resource management
and water conservation for host communities for enhancing Human
Development Index,

+ Collaborate with likeminded bodies lHke governments, voluntary organizations
and academic institutes in pursuit of our goals.

» Any other activity, in compliance of the above, as may be taken up by the
Committee from time to time.

g The Composition of the CSR Committee: The CSR Committee has been
constituted by the Board of Directors on 30.06.2014 and the following are the
meimbers of the Committee as of Date:

I.  Sri M. Bhenu Prasad Chairman
2. SriK. Ravi Varma Member
3. SriV. Suraj Kumnar Member

During the year, the Committee was reconstituted with the foliowing members
effective from 317 Qetober, 2016,

1. Medabalimi Bhanu Prasad Chairman
2. Kandimalla Ravi Varma Member
3. Gortipati Ramesh Babu Member
4,  Vallabhaneni Suraj Kumar Member

The Comunittee duly met 2 (two) times during the financial year and discussed
about the CSR Poligy, which was already framed by the commitiee.

> Due to the company’s parameters in terms of Tumover, Natworth or
Profitability were not qualified as specified in section 135 of companies act,
2013, and hence spending of 2% of the Profits towards CSR activity Is not
required.

- Management Discussion & Anajysis

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of the SERI
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a report on
Management Discussion & Analysis is presented in a separate section and forms
part of the Annuzl Report,

Corporate Governance:

The Company has implemented the procedures and adopted practices in conformity

with the Code of Corporate Governance enunciated in provisions of SERI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015, -

A report on Corporate Governance pursuant to the provisiens of Corporste
Governance Code stipulated under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 forms part of the Arnual Report. Fuil details of
the various board committees are also provided therein along with Auditors’
Certificate regarding compliance of condirions of corporate governance and forms
integral part of this Report.
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Extract of Annual Reture (MG

Pursuant to section $2(3} of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an exiract of annual
return in forme MGT-9 is provided as Annexure- L

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL
CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT:

The Company has an Internal Control Svstem, commensurate with the size, scale
and complexity of its operations. To maintain its objectivity and independence, the
Internal Audit function repotts 1o the Chairman of the Audit Committee ofthe Board.

The Internal Audi Department monitors end evaluates the efficacy and ad equacy of
icternal contral system in the Company, its compiiance with opsrating svsiems,
aceounting procedures and policies at all locations of the Company and its
subsidiaries. Based on the report of internal audit function, process owners undertake
cenecme action in their respective areas and thereby strengthen the controls.

1 .i[‘ icant :uoi: ab ser\ratlo s &nci coirective actions thereon zre presented to the
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ang by e Stafutory Suditors, and
na ge‘ncwc and ;l wevant Bosrd Comimittees, including
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ia%or risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed

ithrough mitigating acticns on @ continuing basis.

Particuiars of Employees:

The Company has not emploved any individual whose remuneration falls within the
purview of the limits prescribed under the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies

~%

Act, 2013, read with Rule 3(2) of the Companies {Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Persommel) Rules, 2014,

PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION

Disclosures with respect to the remuneration of Directors and emplovees as required
under Section 197(12) of Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5 (1) Companies
{Appointment end Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014 are given
below:

a; The ratio of the remuneration of eack director to the median remuneration of
the employees of the Company for the financial year;

Ezecutive Direciors Rafic ic Median
remuneratisn |
V.VENKATRAMAIAK 4.29:1
V.BALAM £.3%:1 :
V.SURAF KUMAR £.3%:1

by The percentage increase in remunerstion of each directar, chisf executive
atficer, chief financial officer, company secrefary in the financial vear: NI

i

¢y Thereiswo De"cent:zce increase in the medien remuneration of emplovess in
the financial vear.

The number of pema‘iem employees cn the volls of Company @ 118 The
cxplanation on the relationshin between average increase in remuneration and
Company performance: NIL

£
e

£} AVErage percentile increase aigeadv mede in the safaries of emplovess or“-r
thalt 1he maenagerial personn tha iast financial vear and ifs com
with the percentile lncresss in the managerial remuneration aﬁdJu:t} 1
thereof and point out if there are ay A-I\i:-\:pix'-..ila} circunsiances for norease
in the managerial remuneration: NiL

£ Compzrison of remuneration of the key managerial persennel against
the periprpeance of the Company:
Amouatin Lekhs)

Mame of persen | Remuneraticn | Tota] Revesue | Remuneraticn
{Hsdm | {Rsin a3 2 % of
! ! Lakhsy Lakhks) totat
: % revenug
C VVENKATRAMAIAL 10.04 8915.18 0.14%
 V.BALAJ 19.4 §916.18 0.143
| V.SURAS KUMAR 12.03 §516.18 G.174

f -
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a R Vigil Poliey |
i |
i

i

!

o, The key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by Pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, a
. I 5

Vigil Mechanism for directors and employees to report genuine concerns has been
established. The Company empowered the victimized Employees or Director to
: approach directly the Chairman of the Audit Committee for a sofution to the issue so
. that the victimized Employea/Birector is rescued.

the divectors: NIEL

. . -
 The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that ot the
hi id divector dur year: None. ° ‘
highest paid director during the year Risk Masgenont Patic
i ion is zion policy of the

finmation that the repmumneration is as per e remunet . | . N

" o Risk Management Policy has been approved by the Board of Directors end the |
| ﬂ w" . . . . . . . . N . :
Compasy: company s taking steps to mitigate and minimize varfous Business risks which kave |

3

'l : tcm - el wuneration i excess af the
}l emplovees who are not directors but recetve remuneralion

1

|

i

| npact on the operations of the company. ;

i id Tial fisas
The Company affirms remuneration paid to Key Managerial Fersonne
per the remuneration poiicy of the Company.

 Material Changes and Commitments:
Deciaration by independent Directox{(sk :

| No material changes occurred subsequent to the close of the financial vear of tha
Company to which the balance sheet relates and the date of this report which affecting
Financial position of the Company as on 31.03.2017

, s g e
A1} the Independent Directors have submitied deciaralions tf he %Ofgini Z%‘EI; .
offect faat th ey meet the eriteria of independence as provided insub-section (6}

e e Bl za [E A=

Seation 149 of the Companies  Act, 2013,

: s Prevention of Sexval Harassment of Woman at Wark Place:
DISCLOSURE OF OOMPOSITION OF AUDMT COMBMITTEE & vIGIL

EATISH in order to prevent sexual herassment of woman 2t worl
W ARITSAE- | . o
e i the Sexual Harsssment of Woman at Werkplase é
The Audit Commitise consists of the following mempers: . 3 Redressal) Act, e Company < ::
£ FRAIRLEL meslaadier Lt LRSS

Harassment of Woman gt wor place and has set o
of said policy. During the vear wid
for sexmal harassmens,

a) & Ravi Varme, Independent Director, Chairman

S IEVISW, INSTS WEals 10 casas file

-

L) Y3 oo
= T e T s ety ferper
w3 i, Bhang Prasad, Independent Ireston, MEms

Your Company has afwavs belfeved in nrovidirg 2 safz and hars

wrassiment free worloiace

working in jts premises through various pelicies znd practic

create and provide an environment that is free fom

; . |] cirding sexual hurassment,
Er
ive from 317 October, 2016, . 5o _ . ) - ;
. - Your Company bas adepted = noliey on Pravention of Sexual Harassmen:
Kzndimmalis Revi Varma Chalrman ; Workpiace which aims at prevention of harassment of employses and lavs down
i guidstines foy identification, reporting and prevention afundesired behavior, T
Member i = . ¥ S : =
wiedabalimi Bhanu Prasad e ihe financial vear 2616-17, the Company has not recsived any complainis on sexus’
harassment
. is T g e THSnd,
Gottipati Bapuit Mermoer :
Merber Conservation of Energy, Teehnology sbhsarptior and Foreign
P TIR i Sy el B 5 WIST 1= P N - ~ N N ~

L4 Walighhaneni Sumj Kunad : _ Exchange Earnings and Outgo:
l . " - a5 Tnvitee {
s Representative of ARGHOTS Fermanen Inviige .
C A s of three indenendent : The details of conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange
\ The above composition of te Audit Commities CORSISE O three maspen Earnings and Qutgo are as follows:
| Directars.
| _J {
N
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Environmental protectisa:

Your company continuad its efforts towards Clean and Green this year also, It has
been monitoring environment and pollution parameters at its factory at Ravulurg,
Plamiing of trees and taking proper care in raring them is being done on regular
pasis.

Ensrgy congervation:

The information in accordance with the provision of Section 134 of the Companies
Act, 2013, read with the Companies {Disclosure of Particalars in t?le Report of
Board of Dirsctors) Rules 2014, particulars with respeet to Conservation of Energy
is as under:

Energy conservation has been identified as an important source of mproving cost
effzctivengss. Energy conservation and optimization iz achieved from the design
stage of plant ftself and is then maintained and ix:}prcved in the normal plant
operaion, Continuous updating of energy conservation. efforts &s being Eamed fie
a: ail operating levels, The required data with regard ¢o Conservation of Energy &s
applicable 1o our industry is farnished below:

Forticalars or the year For the yegr
2RIGZ0IT ARFF-2416

; 1. Elecrriciiv :
i i) Purchased (APTRANSCO) Units ! - -

Toal Aanouni (Rs.) '
Ratepeyr Unit (Rs) - -
Tapitve Generation Uniis
Tota! Amount (23 .
Bate nar Unit (ks i
iy Cwn Generation Units - -
Total Amownt (R} : - . -
Raseper Unit (B8} —

15 Stemm ;

P Tol Asnount (Re) ‘ - .
| Consumption per MUT. of Production | )

© - Electricity (Uzis) 144,99 78,33

- Steam(Rs} - _

'TIL Internal Genzration (Units) . : -

A

Technolagy Absorpiion

No expenditure is incurred by the Company attributable to Technology absorption
during the year under review, :

Foreign Exchange Earnings & Cuigo:

Foreign Exchange Earnings [Nil

Foreign Exchange Outge  : Nil

Expenditure on Research and Development

No expenditure is incurred by the Company atiributable to Expenditure on Researc
and Development during the year undar review,

Directors’ Responsibiiity Siatement:

Pursuant to Section 134(3} of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors,
the best of thelr knowledge and ability confirm thas

{2) in the preparation of the anpual accounts for the vear ended 3 1% March 2017,

; the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper

explanation releting o material depaynures:
= i 1

tb) the Direciors had selected such accounting poiicles and applisd ther consistentiy
and mede fudginents and estimates thet are reascnable and prudent so as e give z
true and fair vigw of the state of affairs of the company as at 319 March 2017 and
of the profit and Joss of the company Hr the year ended on that date;

Lot i

(¢} (e Direciors had taken proper and suificient care for the maintenance of adequare
accounting records in accordanse with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding
the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting faud and other
irregularties;

{d) the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;
{2} the Directors had laid down internal financiel conirols o be followed by the

company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating
effectivelv; and

(£} the Dirsctors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions ofall applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively.

APPRECIATEION:

Your Rirectors wish to place on record their appreciation to emplovees at all levels

for their hard work, dedication and commitment. The enthusiasm and unstintng




] z—%w*s abad and also thank the

—

efforts of the employees have enabled the Company te remair at the forefront of the
industry, despite increased competition from several existing and new players.

Ackrowledgements:

The Board desires to place onrecord ifs sincere appreciation for the SUPPOTT and co- |
operation that the Company received from the suppliers, custopiers, strategic partners ;

Bankers, Auditors, Registrar end Transfer Agents and ali others a:ssoaated with the
Company. The Company has alwavs looked upon them as partners in its progress
znd has happily shared with them rewards of growth, Tt will be the Company” s andeavar
o build and nurture streng links with rade based on rautality, respect and co-
cperation with each other, '

Your Dérectors would like 1o thank the HDFC Bank MG Road, 3BI Bank, Patamata
Branch, Wiayawade and Share Transfer Agents, XL Softech Systems Limited,
Shareholders, Customers, Suppiiers, State and Central
Government agencies for the support they htave given to the compary and confidence
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Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH, 2017

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the
Companies (Appoiniment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
”_[_'he Members,

M/s. Balaji Agro Oils Limited

Corporate Identity Number (CIN) : L15143AP1994PLC017454
Authorised Capital : Rs.14.00 Crores

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory

‘provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. Balaji Agre Oils

Limited (hereinafler called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
manrier that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/
statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the M/s. Balaji Agro Oils Limited books, papers,
minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company
and also the information, explanation decleration and undertaking provlded by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of

secretarial audit, [ hereby report that {n my opinion, the company has, during the

i audit period covering the financial year ended on 31% March, 2017 complied with
© the statutory provisions isted hereunder and also that the Company has proper

Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner
and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

T have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by M/s. Balaji Agro Oils Limited (“the Company") a Listed
Public Company for the financial year ended on 31* March, 2017 according to

the provisions of:

(i} . The Companies Act, 2613 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

(ii} The Securities Contracis (Regulation} Act, 1956 (*SCRA’) and the rules
made there under;

{iti) The Depositories Act, 1396 and the Regulations and Bye-laws famed
there under;

e
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(iv} Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and reguletions
made there under o the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas
Direct Investment and External Commercial Dorrowings;

(v} Thefollowing Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities
and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ("SEBI At} to the extent applicable
to the Company :-

&. The Securitfes and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acguisition of
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

0. The Securities and Exchange Board of indiz (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Reguiations, 1992; '

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars 1o zn Issue and
Share Transfer Agents} Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act
and dealing with client;

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009; and

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securiiies)
Reguiations, 1998;

¢ The Memorandum and Articles of Association,

{vi} Other lawe applicabie to the company as provided by the menagement as
mentioned below:

- Lmplovees State Insurance Act, 1948 and Employees’ State Insuranes {General)
Regulstizas, 1950,

» Empiovess Provident Funds and Miscellanzous Provisions Act, 1932 and the
Zmplovees’ Provident Funds Scheme, 1957

® Payiment of Bonus A0L 1965 2nd the Pevment 57 Bonus Rules, 1965

2 Emplovment Exchanges{Compuisory Notiflcation of Vacancies } Act, 1939

> Coniract Labour {Regulation and Abolition} Act, 1970 and the Contract Labour
{Regalation and Abolition) Ceptral Rules, 1974

= Factories Act, 1948 and the rules made therennder;

= AP Shops and Establishment Act, 1988;

& Water (Prevention and Control of Pellution) Act, 1974

= Afr (Preveation and Conirel of Poliution) Act, 1981

2 Epvironment Proleciion Acl, 1986

> Public Liability Insurance Aot 1951

S Indian Boilers A¢2, 1823

» Explesives Act. 1884

! have aiso examined complianee with the applicabis clauses of the Tollowing:

£

() Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretarics of
India.

it. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the Chennai and
Ahmedabad Stock Exchanges read with SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

I ﬁu-thq report that thc'ﬁ',_‘ompany has, in my opinion, during the period under review
complied with the provisions of the Act and Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards
ete., mentioned 2bove except to the extent s mentioned below;

1. The Company hes constituted the CSR committee and its constitution was
as per the regulations. However, the company is not required to spend any

amount gs the average profits for the lest 3 years was within the specified
limits i.e., Rs.5.00 crores, '

2. The ;;gpoinﬁnem of woman director was not done as stipulated under the
provisions of Companies Act, 2013. However, During the Financial year,
gz}eigompany has appointed woman director with effect from 31% Ociober,

3. The Company has not —

&} FPormulated any policy on related party ransactions.

&} Appoinied Key Managerial Persoanel int terms of Section 202 ie.,
Chisf Financlal Officer and Fuli time Company Secretary in visw |

of the provisions of Companies Act, 2013.

4. The Regzem} Stock Exchanges in which the Company’s shares were listed |
has become inoperative and the company has duly corfirmed is Intention |
anc. mtimated the plan of action to list its shares with Bombay Stock

Exchange Limfted.

I further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance
of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors,
The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during
;Izc peried wder review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of

e Ast. ' ’

Adequatg notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda
and detailed notes on agenda were sent at lsast seven days in advance, aud a
System exists for seeking and obtaining Rurther information and clarifications on

the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the
meeting.

™,




/. Sy

- - - - a - + + - - + ?"’ \%
Majority decision is carried through while the dissentin gmembers’ views are captured i '
and recorded as part of the minutes. Pl

ve oliowed the audir practices end processes as were eppropriate
susonable assurance zbout the ness of the contents of the
I further report that there are adequate systems and pracesses in the company ! seeretarial records. The verificati 8 . test basis {e snsurs
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure i hetthe pro
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regufations and guidelines.

I further report that during the audit period the company has not entered into / SECH
carried out any activity that has major bearing on the company’s affzirs, )

(G. MAHESH)

Cempany Secretary in Practice

M.No.: F7{28

L CP No.: 7160

| Place: Hyderabad

Dated: 14-08-2017
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e Mambers,

W5l

Placer Hyderahad
/s, Baial Agro Oils Limited

Dated; 14-08-2017
Corporate Jdentity Number (CIN) : L13143API994PLOGI 7454
Autheorised Capiial T K5, [4.00 Crores

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

L. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the managsment of the
company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on thess secretarial records
based on our audit

e
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Annexure — .
[. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN . .
FORM NO. MGT 9 (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equify) - i
“Category-wise Share Holdin '
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN r g
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2015 | T —5
. Category of | M. of Shares held ot the cnd of e vear{As No. of Shares hefd at the end of the Chan
Fursuant to Section 32 (3) of the Comparies Act, 2813 and role 12(1) of the - Shareholders ot 1-Agril 2016] - year] As oa 31 -March-2017) o
Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014, ; 5 7] J T
or; : 0
L REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAJILS: : Peute| Myl Tasl Slfﬁi i ot S'gml
¢ Shares
ITeN 115143 API904PLCO17454 : \; 8‘)2;’:;’““ ' :
¢ 2.1 Regjsration Date 02-G5-1594 : E : ;
3.! Mame of the Company | BALAN AGRO OILS LIMITED & Individual/ | 2106700 | 4065973 | 8172572 | 55.11 GISH073 ;¢ GL5I0TY ¢ 5402 ; :
4.t Category/Sub- Company Limited by Shares/Indian Non- HUF ! ;
! category of the government Compaiy b Cenral . : .
: Company ; :
5.} Address of the 74-2-19, Old Check Post Centre Gowt i 8 9 i 8 0 04 :
Registered office & Krishna Nagar g : T
contact details Vijayawada — 520007 ¢} State Govt ; S
| Phone : 08662822672 G 'x g 0 ¢ 0 6 ¢ %
| E-mail @ balajiarro@redifTmaii.com . ;
€. | Whother listed TListed 4) Bodies
COTnpaRy Com.
7. | Mame, Address & P MYa KL Softech Systems Limited ; . .
contact details of the 3, Sagar Society, Road No. 2 . gf:;k;;? ¢ i ] {00 § 0 080
Registrar & Transfer  ; Banjara Hills, Hyderabad — 500034, 7 - g [ 0 (.00 ) G 8 000
Agent, ifany. | Phone No.040-23545913 Sub-total (4) | 2106700 4065973} 61725731 S5.1116.51073 D1 SESI0TH 5492
Lo e SO e ch ; It
L PRANCIFAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business acth {2 Foreign
cortributing 1¢ % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated) &) MRls— !
<. Mame and Desaription of main. NiC Code of the | 9 to iotal wrnaver Individuals 4 g { 000 i 4] 2 U.{]ﬂ:
No, products / services Product/service | of the company &) Other - :
1 Manufacuring of Rice Bran wil 23040020 70.06% e :
E Power Genaration 58010013 2025% ) dividuals : s AR g ¢ b oo
13 hiznu faetring of Iron Inpots T2272090 9.65% ¢} Bodies
Corp. i g (.08 4 {i o608 5
i . . . Banks/ FI 1 G ! i ) :
LPARTICULARS OF HOLDING SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: d;m ‘ Gi Mo o 0 0 we
: & Any i
“Warse and TCRIGLN T ToldingSubsiditry | % | Applicabie O[h“‘“j & 0 0 _ 080 0 0 8] 000
Ne. | addessofthe | | Associate Skares | Section Sub-total (4) :
2 g @ 0 000 ] i gl oo
Company . | Total 2006700 4065073 £172673 55,114 6151073 J GL3H731 3447
i 115 | shiarehioiding | .
A o — g




?‘l}:

{ &) Individual

+ sharghaidsars
L heiding

1 o) Others ™A -
i A Thasrine
¢ Bub-tota

I B, Public
; Bhareholding

i3 Institetions

2) Munsai
Fands
b} Banks / £

) Central
s Gent

frdt Stare
Gavis)

2} Venture ;
Capital Funds |

1 Insurance
Cotpeniet

. €1 Fils

%) Forsign
Yerhue

) Otbess
(sprecify}

Sub-fotai
@My~

0

2. Non-
1ostinetions

! &) Badics
Cors.

i imdizn

1106349

EXTO005

2376300

231.22

130a300

(270050 | 2378300

2122

i Crverseas

W Endividuats |

i} Individual
siareEplders

halding
Aorming share
spialupic
#s. | laich

94300

TESEN0

BO3E00

7138

94200

821200 | 913400

817

Mii

weminai share
seatsin
znzass of re.l

lakh

i

2

532

[}

3
[
-1

168GaZT

15,06

1323327 | 1486627

15.03

Wi

{BHIp-

Totel Pablic
Sharekeiding

1541800

3304927

4956727

1541806

SE1GS3T | 497R32T

P 4445

! Grand Tea!

. Shares
held by
Custodiza
for GBRs &
ADEs

4500

GO6G

i

TR

4302

GOS0 i

i

PIE

D370 |

TR0

| 11206500

FiHLO%

TTUIET

3E53127 | 11200560 .

10000

/5

fr B
B} Sharehoiding of Pramoter-
: |
fj | Shacholde’s | Starsholding ot the begiring ofthe | Shere holding atthe and ofthe
: Matne year year | :
c Yol ;
. Changein |
ot Sharehold |
N i :
%of | %of Shares g;’f PIS;‘“; g
. fotel | Pledged/ - B8 | dusngthe |
Na, of 4 Mo of | Shares 1 vear
Shares | Smf e eucumhere: Shaves ofthe | encumibe ; -
i ofthe o fotal H
: company afiares i compan | redto
¥ totaf
shares
. Vallabhaneni 2636131 23571 Nit 2656131 3.7 i RA]
1 Venkettamaizh .
: Vallabhsneni 11154040 9.96 Wit} 11540 G536 T4 Nil
Z | Balaji !
+ Wallabhanani 320400 236 Nil; 320400G 235 Nil il
: Hemalaths ; !
A ! B
: ‘Vallabhaneni 1074142 9,53 Ni 04142 859 Wi M
Sumikumar :
'y
: Wallabhianeni TREARE 873 Nit 084000 3.79 il Wi
©5 | Sangeethe
V.5oba Banl 3060 305 M i bl N SIT
]
Ch Surash TIBC 401 N1l 9 G Wit SO0
7 : : i b
Ravipatt 2736 0.07 Nil & 3 Nii: -0ei
Kotzswara Baa : :
g :
g [ Ravpellndusiee 2700 &2 Ml Gi ] Wit 100G
i : Vallabhanent : 1000 4 i 3 s Nit -l
i Ramachandm
i |12 [Rao :
Jestt Yasodhara 00 a0 Nil [ Qi il B i1
i1 | Eaksbmi ' i :
12 | CHSeryevant 1000 201 Nl ] v, G g I
K fzrardkana 504 000 Nil i 1 G HNii ! =302
i3 lRaop :
13 i T Amawji 309 480 N 0 g S
WV Baing G030 005 : Wil i) 2] 104 -
b |35 | Menikyanars : S
! Vaiablmaeni 106 0300 il 1G4 6.0 i Ni
Venkatasubbam ; i {
16 | ma :
V.Venkareswara 0o aoe Nit & ¢ i N,
? ;1 Rao : H ! |
i ¢ TOTAL . BIT2ET3 5EIF @151073 | 5492 i
! ‘;
A ]




7.

< Change in Promoiers’ Sharchelding (please specify, if there is no change)

There is no change in the Promoters’ sharehoiding during the Financial Yezr 2016-

D, Shareholding Pattern of fop ten Shareholders {other than Directors,
: Promoters and Holders of GCDRs and ADRs}There is no ehange in Top Ten

* Shareholding during the financial year.

R { pr 1)

iz in

L

deereases i cherenolding is ot prondded.

45307

2. The detatis of ate wise increascidesroanc will Be provided ot the recusst of shapshelder.

R Sharchcldirg et the Cumulative Sharchelding
L INe. boginning of the yoar during tic your
- % of total
For Bach of the Top 10 thares of
- Sherehoiders tha
- SOMpATY
} A the beginning of the H
it
1 Srechitha Refincricos id Tl 1473 L& 50000 14,75
Bapyzlakshool Powimy APAT00 437 A0 £,37
% | Products Lirited
3 Trapdamuadi Avenindr 4 SOHHA) ENG)-S 450 <02
Remar SR .
.......... 4 R Prasads Rao oreeg 138 207508 185
Netwrare [afetesk Limiied 263069 1.99 20000 [
5 Dintaloerthi Kesava Rao 126000 107 I200C0 1.0%
- ¥ Srihari aE1a7 Gat g 58127 d.81
2 | Dalject Kaur Avera BTG .60 TLOC | J.83
3 . Buchi Khanaa 31060 &.85 &% 100 ¢ .55 ¢
10§ Trlawar Stngh Aroeg w5300 [P 453 HF .40 3
P fomd 3305227 ST 33GE24T ERER:
i P :
o ¥ Dhate wise Tnevense / !
! Dremresse in Promotens ;
¥ Share bSolding dumas vhe H
; srear spesifying tha ressons
Y forinereasasd desranse {eag
; miletment / trarcfer
P bots 7 saant
: eguiny ¢ie.)
AL the End of the Vear ror
i o the dane of soparalion, i
separstcd dung the yvear)
srechiths Kafmesies Lid TGEIHAR
H
Rafvalakshmi Fouliny ST
7 ¢ Prmdoets Lisnited
Dandamzdi A~adindna EELTT 502 4EGON 441
5 i Mwsmar
4 ¢ R.Frosoda Rea 2OTELO .35 LFTEIT i85
 etware Tafeioch Limiied AGUCDS bTE 2RGRAG 1.79
3
’ DHrtnkunki Kesave Rac 120050 .87 1Z000T 1.57
&
. Enilan azizy [ 58127 C&l
7 " —rn T i
= | eiject Kaur Arore SF10 2480 G710 s
@ | Roecni Fohoanoo SEI0G a.56 300 .55
10 [Priwwns Bingk Arets .40

Mol The ghaees of the Company 2re trades o0 o daiiv besis or the stocic axchangers and hesee deic

e

E} Sharcholding of Directors and Fey Maraperial Persoanei:

Sharebholding at the beginning Cumuiztive Sharshelding
of ihe year ) during the year
BL For Bach of the Directors
“No. and KNP ? % oftotal - |
" | shares ofihe Ne. of % oi‘tcl;a_} shares
Na. of shares | of
;o cempeRy shases the compeny
I | Atthebepinning of the vear | 4RLSE72 £325 42454673 43.3¢
Date wise Increase /
Decreese in Share holding
Gurng e year specifying
the ; . .. ;
z reazons for increase ! it Ni i il
| decrease (e.g. allotunent / :
uanAsfer F homas/ sweai
- equiny etey: i
3 | Aithe end of the vear 5830572 3168 P 3@30373 52.638
-5
Sharchold .
S1. Ne. bc;ﬂ:;:‘;g fa:hz:c Cmt:u]ahlve Sharehciding
vear during ths year
% of total %o of ol
g‘g;{g: Shﬁ::: of o of ghases slza;rg: of
At the begianing of the
hi-rty i
VVENEATRAMALATI-
1 | BIRECTOR 2556131 23.71 2655131 23.71
V.BALAJIJOINT :
2 | MANAGING THRECTCOR 1115400 9.94 1113405 ¢ 3.58
V.EURAT RIUMAR-FOHNT : i
3 | MANAGING DIRECTOR 1074142 ¢ 9.5%9 1074142 3 ¢.5%
BLEHANIUL PEAZAD- R i
4 DIRECTOR o & o! o
ERAVI VARMS -
5 | DIRECTOR g 3 ] 5]
L Tatsl 4845573 43.2¢ 4845673 43.28
; i Ineresse / Decreasa g
H ) i Share holding
; VOV ENHATRAMAIA-
: 1 DIRECIOR 4] a] & 0
Y BALATIJUINT
2 | MANAGING DIRECTOR o] 1] 3 4]
WV SURAL KUMAR-IOINT
1 | MANAGING DIRECTOR ') 9] 3 4]
M.BHANU PEASAD-
4 | DIRECTOR 3 ¢ a g
3 B RAVI VARMA i g 3 1]
5 |V SANGEETHA %
WOMEN DIRECTOR SE490T 873 ! 2845060 8.79
7 |EBAPUN : ;
__DIRECTOR i g o g
S [zRAMESH BABU :
DIRECTOR i { o
TOTAL S84900 8.7%




gy

! INDEBTEDNESS —indebtedness of the Cumpany ing
ue for payment.

luding interest outstanding/accrued but

Rs.n Crotes

Secured
Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans i Indebredness
deposits ;
Indebiedress at the beginning ]
ofthe fnancial year i
i} Principal Amount 10.35 (.04 Nit 19.35
i1} Ioterest due but not paid Nil Nif NE N
| Ef) Interest acorved hat not NIL Nit Nl N
" due
. Total (iHi+5H) 1035 .00 il 10.35
! Change in Indebtedness ;
¢ éuring the financial year :
| - Addition Nif N Nil Nl
| - Reduction il Nil Nif Ml
" et Change Nil Nit Nil hil
: Indebteduess ar the end of the |
{ Enancial year
L1} Principat Araount L] 0.60 N $.83
i #) Interest due butnotpaid | Nil Nii Nii Hil i
| fi) Interest secrued but noe - Nl Nt Nit " Nil i
i due : :
| Total (+ii+iif}) YT 0980 | NH o83

VE REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KTV MAMNAGERLAL PERSGNNEL-

Rumuncmilon t¢ Managing Directsr:

Particuiars of Bemunesation

Nerie of MDAWTIN Manager

Adnount

W.Wenkatr | V.Bslaji :
aniciah | i

3 Buraj
Humear

. Ciross ssimry

fai Salary_ 25 per pmvj-:;ions
contained in sactiom 17} aof
tie Income-tax Aot 1961

FOOUGT POGO00

SOTOD0

27,050,000

0} Value of perquisites wis
172 fncome-tax Aci, 1961

105787 | 103788

303288

510883

i Profits in Usu of salary
uador

™ML WL

L

ML

2. Srock Option

3. Swmgt SEquity

<. - Comrzission
- a5 ¥ of profit
- athers, specify. .

L

Others. please specify

ol {4

1005787 ¢ 1003TRE

1703788

2210863

Ceiling 25 per the At
£109% of Net Profif)

N

=

VIL  PENALTIER/ PUNISEDMENTY COMPOUNDING OF QFFENCES:

Theze were 50 peralties / punishment ; coInpoyniin,

oiber Qffzeers in Default dusing he vear caded 3] %

Fr—
Remuperadon to other directors: Not Appliesbie
L ¢ Particulars of Remuneration Mame of Girectors Tatal
Mo, Axsount
i1, independent Dirccters ;
* Feg Ror attending boazd /
commifiee meatings Nit Nl Nit il i
» Comrission
» Qthers, please specify
Total (1) M il Nit il N
Qidner Non-Exsoutive Direciors i :
¢ Tea for attending hoard / NE O ml Nl i it il
comihities mestings i |
! = Commission T
" - Qthezs, pleese specify
Towal () Nil Wi . il C ol il
Toal (B=(i+7} Wi Nii il e Nil
Towul Menegeral Renunerstion i Wi e Nit i
i Overall Ceiling as per the Ac | s
1£1 1% of Net Prafits) . i .
CREMUNERATION TO ¥EY MANAGERIAL FEREGNNMEL OTHER THAN MD S
MANACERAYTD:
,' Favticulars of ! " .
;E» ch:::i:ia;;ign Ky Marageriet Porsonnel
N, :
: ! . Company .
| CEG |  Secemn: facle) ot
| Bl Gross salary :
i | Salary s per provisions i
; tontaited insection 171} of | ;
; | theInceme-ian Agl, 1951 ; i
| @ Velseofpsquisites s | Na gt il il
i . I7{2} Income-tax Agt, 1961 |
: ¢ I Proffts in lieu of salary
cundar section 1703 Tncomme-
togr ety 1961
2 | Swock Opit . . :
Stock Opiion il it Nl N
3 Sweat Equity i Nl _ Nit Nl
4 [ Commission, N
-as % of prof: .. - -
- aifrers, specify. R fald it B
5| Cthers, plezse gpecify i i Nt B il
: Togal i INi Nii it il

g of gffences against the Company, Dirsctors and

Merch 2017




Annexure — I

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANATYSIS

Chverview
Tl

The Mavagement Discussion and Analysis sets out the developments in the business
eavirorment and the Company’s parfonmance since our las report. This aralysis
sappiements the Directors’ Repert and the Audited Pinascial Statements ftrming

tof this Anmual Report

industry and Strocture

Sciveat Exraction Indusiny:

e Cil economy is the fowrth largest in fhe warld after USA, China
'seed cultivation is undertaken acyoss the counsy in 2 seasons, in an
approXimately 26 million hectarss. 80% ofthe India’s domestic ofl
) primary source that is § eultivated oilseads and 2 major of}
2 0l sexds and the secondary sourcs comprises scivent swmractad oils, tice

10 gin.

MeapuiBcring o
the Power plant.

o

Company Infrastructure
Your company operates from its registered office at Vijavewada. The company’s

unit, comprising of Solvent Extraction, Power Generstion Plant and Sreel Plent i
located at Davulura (V), Kankipedu Mandal, Kiiskna District, about 17 KV from
the registered office at Vijavawada,

Internal Control Systems

The company hes an effective Internal control system in place and this is continually
reviewed for effectiveness and is augmented By wriiten policies and guidelines. The
company’s overall svstem of internal control is adequate given the size zud n
of operations and effective implementation of internal control procedures.

(B
(e

The internal controf system of the company is subiect matter of Audit Commines’s
periodical review and suggestions and recommendstions, if any, made by the
- comunities will be carried out,

i O'ppsrtaniaies apd Threats

- With the invitation of more participation by the private seator, the power generation
industry is st to result in major opportunities for the company, which has ventured
ito the foray of power generation.. By utifizing the excess caplive power, the
compeny started steel division and existing solvent division make e of gvailaible
power, '

Risks and Coneerns

The company’s current and Fixed assets are adequately fasured against various risks,

7 =,

H

The company constantly strives to edequately protect itself from various business
risks and concerns and takes appropriate meesures to address the same,

Begment wise Performance
The company’s operations are dividad info three scgraents viz., Solvent Division,
Power Division and Steal Division. A brief sverview of the performence of the
company —~ division wise is as faliows

{R3. Inlakhs)

H < H
Fariculars | Sodvent Fower | Stesi Inier-segmen? Foiai
Szles/come 484552 i 1644774 U GET T {24129 5916.18 | |
Prof 35,49 75,87 | (43.0%) 6508 ! |
Assets i872.78 | 146935 | 428.12 | (551.10) 3219.15 ¢ |
Liabilities 1274 03 Ti7.68 | 5379.57 | (351.10) 122015 | |
Capital Employed | 59875 135167 48.55 | - 199597 1 |

o




4 . 2y,
{Rs. In lakhs} Profit Alter Tax (PAT)
- r : _
Particulurs 2016:2007 | ZGISIOIS Profit after tax was Rs.57.57 lakhs for the year 2016-2017 as against Rs.157.49
‘ Net Sales 6916.18 | 6545.11 lakhs for the year 2015-2016.
Other [ncome 395 3337
Tota Jncome 6922.12 657749 . Earnings Per Share (EPS)
PBDH 19992 2??‘95 | EPS has been decreased from Rs 1.45 to Rs.0.53 for the vear under review,
Timance Charges 8203 7116
Depreciation 18.81 38.06 Fixed Assets
Profit Before Tax §9.08 170.73 AXEC AssEs o )
Provision for Tax 553 i Addition to the Fixed Assets of the Solvent Extraction Unit amosunted to Rs16.38
T = : lakhs & Steel Plant ®s.6.65 lakhs and power plant Rs.0.66 fakhs . !
Deferred Ta Liability/{Assef) 5.8 1033 powery
: Profit ARer Tax 757 157.49 ‘ ) - :
 EPS — Basic and Diluted 0.3 145  Lavemtories - -.f
Major items of inventories as on 3 1% March 2017 are as
Sales Turnover -
Your company menufacturss Rice Bran Oil in its Solvent Unit along with the by- ! Pardeulars BT R dn dakhs) 31/03/2016(Bsdn lakhs) |
product i.e. De-Ciled Rice Bran. Power was being preduced i the Power Plant durmg Raw Maferials 37101 ! 41535
the entire period of 12 Months, Your company is manufactiring fron ingots in ifs Tinished Goods 2. 73410 . 75100
Steel Division. After Inter-segment sliminations vour company achieved a furnover
of Rs.6916.1% lakhs. Receivables

Receivabies as on 31/03/2017 amounted tc Rsi275.24 lakhs as against

R5.1253.68 lzkhs a5 on 31/03/2G16.
Ciher Income

Other income mainly comprises of insurance slalws & dividend received, and interest Cautionary Statements

amareed sesinet sits ’
eselved against Deposits . Certain statements made in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report ;
relating to the Compdny’s objectives, projeciions, outlook, expectations, '
estimates, ete., may constitute ‘forward looking statements’ within the meaning
of zpplicable laws and regulations. Actual resiulis may differ from such
expectations, projections, etc., whether expressed or implied. Several factors
could make a sigrificant difference to the Company’s operaiions. These nclude
climatic conditions, economic conditions affecting demand and Suppi'},
Government Regulations and texation, netural calemities etc., over which the
Company doss not kave any control.

TLIPEESES

‘The company has achieved cost eflicien &1 ovarall € i on ovwhieads. The
anits of solvent extraction, power, steel ingois have performed we

Finange Charges

Interest on loans during the vear was Bs.82.03 as ageinst Rs.71.16 [zkis for the year
2015-2014.

&

Annexure — IV

Profit Belfore Denreciation, interest And Tawes (PREDRIT) CORPORATE COYVERNANCE

FRDT was Rs }63 97 fakhs as avainst Rs 27993 lakhs forthe vear 3 1= March The Directors present the company’s Report on Corporate Governance.
P 2016, ”%"ae d a5c in PDBx { was pmm decrease i pon o decrease
| of power B_gng price Balaji Agro Oils Limited (hereinafier called 28 BAOL Y is orie of the fore runners
. increase in the industry to have forwarded 2 formalized system of Carporate Governance.
N o’ N o’
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QL";’?*JTL'?*""‘ L (‘ff‘?"’" Bogrd

&

The Company’s Governance Flitfesoply

BAOL cbserves corporate governance as crysialiized philosonhy by which compardes
ere lead and conirolied 1o enhance their value ¢reating capabilities. Since the corporate
E:nd €5 ere engaging vast quantum of resources, B%CL belisves and observes the

CVEIMAnce Phs[ﬂsenh*« to ensure that these resources are utilized to gear up to the
"s strations of associates, shareholders and seciety at large.

BAOLS corporate Governarce structura oud processes are based on piliars of

Ensuring adequate control systerns to enabla the Bozrd efectively discharee
iis responsibilities o all the stakeholders of e Company,

o

Ensuring that the decision making process is fair and as fransparent as

23
possible, given the intricacies of its business.

)—\‘)

Ensuring fullest commitment of ¢

: & Management and the Board to maximize
sherchoider vaiue,

ioe Governance Stroctus

The practice of Corporate O

Hegrd s_ag Lifrectory

TTMM'? ;vm

w of Lha, Bogy 'i
M.eﬁc :ﬂ:m?

Y IHOES C
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Parcentage of Fotal
Category : No.of Directors | No. of Directors,
Promoter Executive Dircctors 3 31.50%
Promoter - Woman - Non Exesutive Direcior 1 12.50%
Non - exerutive Indegendent Directors 4 : 0%
Totzl 3 | 160 %

The composition of the

of the
Limit

Board of Directors of the Company & fo conformity with the coce of
Corporats Goy am% ancer the SERI(LODR) Regmro“ ”J{s 5 with the Stock Exchenges. I

diretors/
ed} &re as under

P Juiy, 2016 307

] I
28" December 2076 cnd

July, .
3F Fomuary, 2077,

e, "

The aitendance record of ench direcior was a5 wndar:

g 3 @"‘oacr, »0;!(? D

L SENY | Name of the Divector No. of Board Meglings | Atendance ot fnst |
i adiended AGM
i1 V. Veniaiaremsaiah : & VES
82 1V Balas 5 ES
Y3 VSurar Kumar 8 ES
L4 R Bevi Varma & VES
o8 M EBaaiy Prosad g YES
LG V. Songeetin 3 &S
a7 G Bapit 3 Mg
U8 (7. Ramesk Babu 2 Mi

stzils

" memberships {5 Commitees of other compenies {eachuding Balzy A Osi

S Newie of the Categorsof | Mo, 2, af B ehfm;nps‘se Committee
Mo Biractor Biregtor other compardes Meatberships
: Chaimmin | Moaber | Chairmarz | Member
(4 V.Venketarameieh | Promater — - - -
02 iV.Ealai Prontoter - i - -
3§ V. Snral Kuons Promioier - b i 3
4 | V. Sangeetha ¢ Women Dirgeior | ! - -
5 | K Ravi Varma Er-é epandent - - i 3
45 | M Bhaos Prasad Independent - - 3 i
07 G Bapuii indenendent - 1o - 4
(08 (G RemeshBabun ! Fndependent — I . 4
Hurabier of Board Meetings held Ju Fizancisl Yeor 20167017 with dates ang attendance of
Divestors : '
Eight Board Meetings were held Zuring the Finomeic] Tear. 20162017 on
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Code of Business Conduct apd Ethiecs

The Company is in somplance with e ;
Code of Cor = * YIC Fequirements of the revised ouideline
Reuiations ;%‘;fsaiid?lgfegnancefnuncrated_ in provisions of S’g;lfd?ggg%
10 the Directors and ali ;ha P tzd Code of Business Ethics and Conduct a;;aiicabie
- responsibility ofthe ﬁirectégsendm e sosement personns] of she Company. Tt is
hemselves with this (ode oo all the SEflior management personnel to famitiar

1 LS COde dnd COmpI}’ “r:th ifs S’iﬁi’i'jardq tamuzanze

I

ommittces of the Board

e

The Three commin
umitess of the Board are - ¢ i

Commi L e Board are - the Audit Commites, the Invessar Soms
ﬁéiﬁé{??jm ﬂ;‘e Remuneration Commitiee, The recpe:i\;abiz:?ﬂi:wmm corices
i funisftess, ""; folu Ty 155 " G Haan 2y 1E8
o %;I;i .. i S1_c ro,:fgoscgan of the committess and the E‘Eiatﬂgﬁ;ei 'f C"A:; e
proviced o . winge there is no Company Segretary in em ivovﬁ . iha“"he he

span, Lhaimean of the respective Committes iz actir:cr as S.ég;{&mert; i e

g retary also.
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: Comiposition

T:.e‘ “‘f".' ey e i~ 7
5e Audl Commitee consiste of the foliawing miembears:
sAce ENCIEIERITE]

20 T P o 7 7
&) 5. Ravi Vamme, Independent Direcsne <

[T - s
2} M. Bhany Prasad, indegenden: Dir

2 V. Sural Kumar i
+ Xumar, Member

w2r, the Committee was re

: from 31 Oeotober, 2014,
[ Randimalla Ravi Varma
5 o .
2. Medabalimi Bhenu Frasad
Kh Gotipat Bapuii Menhber :
A 3ia 1 i : : . |
1, vallabhanen! Swral Kumar |
, ¥ Surgl Kumar Member |
E - 3 : T H |

oUInat Ramask Baby fember |
Represemative of Auditors Permanent lnvit

Fermanent lovites

Ine ahon 2 COITImD If-{li' i ki A’ I3 fiiHise o PGiENs i Wigho E“"{
2§c ag sition [ ,Lhw d C = L
: s CTEEIENE Qi IGUr i d i1 71 h
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A4udit Commitiaen /
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!
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Atiendance
Details of the meetings held during the year
S o, Dage Conerrlttas Sergngih N, gf Mermbers Presenst
a1 OTI2010e 3 3
02 30/08/2016 3 3
03 31192016 3 3
i 31/01/2017 35 5

Termes of Reference

{a) Oversight of the company's financial reporting process and the disclosure
of its financial information to ensure that the financial statement is correct,

sufficient and credible.

{b} Recommending the appointment and removal of external auditor, fixation
of audit fee and also approvatl for payment for any other services.

{c} Reviewing with management the annual financia! statements before
submission to the board, focusing primarily on any changes in accounting

policies and practices.

(d) Major acoounting entries based on exercise of judgment by management.
{e}. Significant adjusmments arising out of audit.
{f} The going concern assumption.

(g) Compliance with accounting standards.

(1) To heid periodic discussions with the Statutory Auditors of the Company
concerning the accounts of the Company, internal contrel systems and

observaticns of the Auditors.
{11 To review the un-audited financial statements before submission to the
Board.
{i; Tohavefuli access 1o infommation contained in the records of the Company.
(k) The recommendations of the Audit committce on any matter relating to
financial management including the audit report shall be binding on the

Board.

{1} To make recommendations o the Board on any matier relating to the
financial management of the Company, including the Audit report.

{m)} Reviewing with the management, external and the adeguacy of inrernal
congrol systers.
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{(n} Discuss ;on ; ith external auditors before the audit commences nature and | Shareholder Complaings
soope of a ; _ o . A
coni er?; aucit as well as has post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of During the year ander review, the Company reccived one compiaint and the same has been
' dispesed off by sending clarification letter to the Authority with the requisite proofs

(0) Reviewing the company's { ial and -
g ompany's financial and risic management policies, Natire of Complaints

m To iogk into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payiment 1o the Non Receipt of Arnual Report
Cﬁeposatoz‘s_,_ c.:iebentzlre holders, shareholders {in case of noupayment of
declared dividends) and creditors. ) Remuneration Compmittee

The Remuneration Committee oversees review the remuneration to the executive directors.
Investor Services Committee

Composition
The Remunecration committes comprises of Sri M.Bhanu Prasad Chairs the Committee and

The Investor Servi i T
¥ Services Committee under the nemenclature of Favestor Grievance its members are K. Ravi Varma and Sri V. Suraj Kumar.

OMMmittee oversees redresses of sharehalder and investor grievances, and approves

5 i ! L&) k) e 1iTad dUp Ir'é cer iific&t% e{C. L5 iig the ear tha : G
Lb dl WIEION /&1 &IISJZISSI 11 f}f h& =, 15
s 1k Gf ZIC&E Sh& 3 B Il v * ¥ W b )

Composition from 31% QOctober, 2016
gi_ﬁ 5 ”?;i for Services commitiee comprises of and Sri M. Bhany Prasad Chairs the Medabalimi Bhanu Prasad Chairman
mmittee and it members are K. Ravi Yarma and Sri V. Suraj Kumar Kandimalla Ravi Varma Member
D«f:;:r mg the year, the Committes was reconstitated with the following members Gotiipati Bapuji Memoer
eitective from 31* Ocrober, 2016 - Gotiipati Ramesh Babu Member
Medabalimi Bhamy Prasad Chat Astendance
tefllii £ & . .
: _ Hman Betails of the meetings held during the vear.
Kandimella Ravi Varma Mermber 51 Na, Daze Commttee Seength: | No. of bembers Prasert |
) . 01 30482016 3 3
Gottipati Bapuji - Member _ 02 | 3IRIE0T 4 4 -3
Gotifpati Ramesh Dabyg Membes f 1. The company does not have any stock option scheme. E
| | .:
Vallehi TRTIR i« 2. As sach the company curently does not pay any remuneration including siing fees to it |
vellebhanen! Suraj Kumar Member Neon — Exeautive girgmﬁ ’ e " © :
- Py - E
The zbove composition of the T S ; _ . .
. ; position of the Investor Services Committes ¢ sists of § 3. Detzils of the remuneration to Directors ;
ndependant Directors ' consists of four 7 - %
Name . Salary | Derquisites |  Total
V. Venkataramaizh 9,060,800 103787 1 1003787
| Attendarce _ V Balafi 900,000 L 105783 | 10.03,788
) : : : . V Suraj Kumnar 9,010,600 303288 ] 1203288
I Details of the meatings held during the vear, : KR‘;?V;—I; = 3 84 12,63 28“
i _ , M.Bhaau Prasad - - -
g SLNe, | Dae __Commitice Stronzsi | Ne. of Members Provont [V Sangeerba . - = =
t i [ 30d05/2016 | 3 i ~ : | {%. Bapuii - —i -
| & Tanin0T — 3 : "G, Ramesh Babu - ] =
| 3102057 3 _F _ TTOTAL 3730,000 | 510863 37,10863 ;
i
\ J J
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. Disclosures
gzzz_agan_y do;:s nothave any m_atcriall‘y significart related party transactions, which

3" ave po_tent;a_% conflict with the interests of the Comparny. Other related party
transactions have been reported at SLNs..26 of Notes on Accornts ’

— b

!

No speciel resolutions were put through postal ballot last year. Presently, the company
does ntot have any proposal for postal ballot.

Whistte Blower Meckhani o Pt i Gemmg i
] : qareisen No Extra Ordinary General Meecting of the shareholders of the company was held
Fhe Comone . o ‘ o during the vear,

_: pany promaotes ethical behavior in ail its business activities and has putin
piace n':iecﬂha_r;zsm of reporting illegal or unsthical behavior, Ez&mbyeeg are f‘?e Lt
report vielations of laws, rules reguiations or unethical conduct to their immed? EQ
supervisor/notitied person. No emplovee of the Company has been Ztc'licd acci:se
to the Audit Committee. The directors and senior Management are c;bligatad tg

mamtain confidentiality of such reporting” i
i : porting’s and ensure thar the whistle ;
not sugjected o any discriminatory practices. ) ronersars

| Cases of Non~-Complituce

There has been no instance of Non-compliance by the company on any matter related
to capital markets during the last three years. Hence, the question of penalties or
strictures being imposed by SEBI or the stock exchange does not arise.

A - ) . . - .
i}e;fsz% of compiiance with mandatory reguirements and adaption of the non- Means of Cormmunication .
mandetory requiremenis : )
v ' -+ Quarterly, haif yearly and annual financial results of the company wers not
éo&r Company has compiied with al! the mandatorv re quirements of the Code of communicated as the regional stocks exchanges in which the company Is

amporate Governa unciated § tat = - H ] i i i

1o riance enuncist t £ - : isted were inoperative, However, the same were duly considered and
The detaiis of thes i fedmpmv‘sl‘ﬁr.‘se‘ SESL(LODR) Regulations, 2015, ; ; pB 4 and w blished i i Ey Hshand Tel

: { i£se compliances have been given in relevant sections of this report 5 approved by te Board and were publishied in prominent English and Telugu

- : News papers. The company doss not have any wabsite.

- .
The status ofcompliance with the non — mandatory requt nis is gi

s g £ 1~ mendatory requiremants is given as the end
of this report, ’ SR -
oo ) - _ ~ As the equity shares of the company arc listed with Stock Exchanges, the
- cowniing Treafmen; annusl results have been published as per listing agreements in prominent
in the preparation of financial statements for the financial year 2016-17 there is no Eosliand el enspapers, The compiny dofsnoriens any webehe

freaument of any ransaction di ¢ £ ibedi i '
_. ¥ transaction different fom that prescribed i Accounting Standards. © Management Discussion and Analysis forms part of this Annual Report
) s - | it ) ’
Management discussion snd analvsis
This ani iotal fer fscusst
inis annual report has a detailed chapier on menagement discussion and analvsis General Sharehiolder Information
" " £
Goneral Bady Meetings

A, Annual General Meeting

Azl General Meeling Date and Time 1 290 September 2017 at 11.00 A.M.

The Annual Ceneral Meetinss . % A - :
Jears wore élek; x m‘lée;: ags of the sharcholders of the company for the last three Venue 1 BNo.74-2-19, Gld Check Post Center,

Krishne Nagar , Vijeyswada.

i Year | i - -

: 20132014 | i“:c;géséz;%gﬁce af 29-(%:?(};4 1 1:Gg&$me ! B. Financial Year 2017-2018

. T0142015 ; ii%ﬁiﬁgﬁ% = 75593553 SR ,i First Q‘uaz'ter Results : Jt.ilyf Aug_ust 2017 )

i 153516 ; iegistsred ?fﬁce = T | T i Sef':om {Quarter Resulis | 1 Oetober! Movember 2017

' [ the Company | Third Quarter Results : January / February 2018
. Annual Results : June 2018,

L\—.—

fr
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" Physical and Depository).

E Share Holding Pattern
Rarnge [ Mo, of 1% of Total| Mo. of shares | % “oF |
Sherehoiders . | Sharcholders | hetd siareholding |
{-JOHE . 204 262 78800 g
5.001-10.600 247 4%.77 3,535,200 2.97
LG, 001-20,000 ré g0k 1. 10408 .09
30,00-30,000 i3 %25 83,600 7.76
30,007 40,000 37 3.97 7.09.360 0.08
FO,GET-Fi o060 ig 2 T2000 [22+Fg
36.601-1,00,000 28 3.7 7.94.400 7,74
4, 80,08 - and abave 47 G.96 4.82,11,300 QFII7
[ToTAL | 776 160.60 7,12,06,500 7106.00
A .}

=

C. Dates of Book Closure :723d September to 29 September 2017 (both days
inclusive).

D. Dividend Payment Date  : N.A.

E. Listing on Stock Exchanges : The company’s shares are listed at Hyderabad,
Chennal, Ahmedabad and Defhi Exchanges.

F.  Stock Code : Not Available

. Sfock Price Data : The company’s stock is not quoted during the

lest financial year on any of the stock
exchanges listed above,

H. Stock Performance : The company’s stock Is not quoted during the

fast financial year on any of the stock
exchanges listed shove.

F4 Registrars and Share Transfer Agents:

The company’s equity shares being in compulsory demat list are transferable
through the depository svstem for which the company has established connectivity
through M/s XL Softech Systems Limited, 3, Sagar Society, Road No.2, Banjara
Hiils, Hyderabad and they are the Registrars and Share Transfer Agents (Both |

3. Share Transfer System

The applications for wansfer of shares received by the compeany in physical form
are processed and regisiered within 30 days of receipt of the decuments valid in
ail respects. After such processing, the option of simultaneous dematerialization
of the shares is provided to the shareholders. Shares under objection are returned
within a fortnight’s time. The Investor Services Committee meet geaeraliy once

ina month 1o consider the transfer applications and other proposats (o transmission,
gic.

.

E. Demateriziization of Shares and Liguwidity

i i i list with effect
The Equity shares of the company which are in compulsory demat lis f
from Zqé _%ne 20060 are available for trading under NSDL and CDSL., The ISIN

o . .
dematerialization of shares are processed within the time frame of 7 days.

i #. Plant Location

Balaji Agro Oils Limited
Davuluru Village,

Kankipadu Mandal,

Krishna District, Andhra Pradesh.

N. Address for Correspondence .
i. For both physical and electrenic form and any unresolved complainis

Mfs XL Softech Systems Limited
3, Sagar Society, Road No.z,
Banjara Hills, Hyderabad.

2. Further unresolved complaints
THE JOUNT MANAGING DIRECTCR,
Balaji Agro Oils Limited
B No.74-2-19, Old Check Post Cenire,
Krishna Nagar, Vijayawada — 520 007,

allotted to the company’s equity shares is INEG4SEGI01L. All requests for |

s

\
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RTIFICATE
Lo Membars of Annexure ~V
331 ACRO OILS LIMITE FORMNO.AQC
{Pursuant fo clavee () of sub-sacéion (3} of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8[J) of the
Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014,
1. Detaris of coniracts or amengements or fransactions not at Arm’s length basis : NiL
{ SL. No. Particrlars Details
a) MName (g} of the related perty & natwre of [ NA
relationship b ;
by | Namre of contracts/arrangements'transaciion NA
! ¢y | Duration of the contracts’srrangements’tansaciion | NA
4y | Salient terrs of the contracts of arrangements or | NA
mansacthon including the vahre, ifany
%) | Fugtificaticn for entering imto such copmacts of
arvangements or ransactions’ :
{ H] Date of approval by the Board
i =4 Amount paid a3 advances, if any INA
hy | Date on whick the special resohriion was passedin | NA
(eneral mesting as raquired under {irst provise o
section 182 e
: 2. Derzils of confracis or wrrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis. ;
C e, i The transactions enterad inte by the Compeny during the vear with retated parties on an arm’s length
P ; basis were not materis! in nawmre.
i 1
L . !
: Charterad Aceountants 3
i e SL. Ma. Particalars Details
i AR §) n r ' ]
PR ND (04054 zy iName {s) of the related party & nature of | Srechitha Refineties
! reladonship Limited
: b} | Mature of comtrasts/armangementsansactios Furchass and Sale of Rice
{ : Bran Qi
R Gy T T e TIEo LY - = P =
{3 Bloralitirishas Hag) ¢} | Duration of the confracts farrangements / S vears !
; transaction i
i Partoer i &y | Salient serms of the contracts or amangememns or | In the Normal Business
: : teansaction inchuding the value, ifany Practises
! FCALI M.No: 208438 €} | Date of approval by the Board 3G-06-2013
| i f) | Amount paid as advances, if any NIL
! i j gy | Date on which the special resolution was passed in | NAL
i} o Gensral meeting as required under first provise o | i
I Place: Viavawads section 188 ! i
i : :
| Date : 14t August, 2017
|
|
L
) i }
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- ENDEPENDENTAUDITORS, REPORT ON FINA NCIALS ﬁw & '
To TATEMENTS | An audit involves performing procedures 1o obtain audit evidence about the amounts
I and the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on
The members of the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of'material misstatement
| : of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk :
M/s.Balaji Agro Gils Limis . zssessments, the auditor considers internal finzncial control relevant to the | ;
° mited . Company’s preparation of the financial stateraents that give a true and fair view in |
Report on the Finanejaj Stat order to design audit procedures that are approprizfte in the circumstances. An sudit |
cments also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and
| We have audited the ace . ) the reasonsbleness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Direciors,
| Limited ¢+ Smpanying {inancial state i el e o el : he financ . g
| imited (the Company’), which comor: be B ments of Balafi Agro Oiis as well as evaluating the overali presentation of the financial statements. §
I 2017, the State b prise the Balance She
7y 108 ment 5 ct as at Mar s . . ;
| then e of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow St oh 31, We balieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to ?
nded, and 2 summary of the sioni Statement for the year ; : S , PProp
| explanatory information, e significant accounting policies and other provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.
B . | _
! f. Man&ge_mens-s Responsibitity for the Financial Statements | Opinion
; 0
| The Corapany’s Board of Dire . . ! in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
j 134(5) of the Companies Act, %Egil-s"? ?is?orzs ible for the matters stated in Section given to us, the aforesaid firancial statements give the Information required by the
o : 2 ‘t.eAc‘*}with . A y ired snd give a d fair vi - # iy Witl the
i these financial statement ‘o ¢ 7 Wi respect to the preparation Act in the manner s0 required and give g true and fair view in coniomity witl the
i financial performance szdt}gsﬁi%e atrue and f&ir view of the ﬁnapcigfl pgg;{goﬁf accounting principies generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
I . i 5 . - Ly - - - . -
| accounting princioles genors ows of tf}_e Company in sccordance with th T Company as at March 31, 2017, end is profivioss and its cash {lows for the year
Stancards Epé i ur;d:g-@:l f:ji ?ggeatgd in Indie, including the Accontin: ended on that date, o .
T S BOCU0 a3 h - PR W7 ; . X
Ciihe Act, as applicabie, This respe»nsibilit? Repart on Ofher Legal and Regulatory Requirements
- en ] : k

150G I'ik-}&quS Miamter CE f ausguate CODUntingG Fg=ets; {1 iao j{!a B2 Wikn TF
& i IanCE o d i3 & i i 21
. ise e [t i
Hro iSIONS O t}]vACt 2GF g G,“L‘&idliiﬂ the assefs arihe Euomf.:&a. Y & Oc eve g
Y ang it 1) Di‘ VEniin
il

H
|
i
| and detecting frand
- SRy ITANgs gy £l P o . : - o '
IJ and other Hreguiarities; selecticn and application of As required by Section 143(3} of the Act, we report that:

- 1
Sfpropriate mccountd i : k-
Ce T Mg moiities; making ©r
reasonzbic and pradent ae g ol aking judgments and estimate
nfernal fir;ani ieg C-;Z{f;s.,' ar':[ r_:u,,sign? izl 31‘21%1‘5:6.%1:{}3 and mai ntenamehagai? afT e
j and caz?"ipieta?«e.ss of %iS’ A wer operating effectively for ensur iz:-g de 3¢2\?iat§ i
SrESeRTAt P £ W actluniing records, relevant to ihe e T RCAECY our audit,
presentation of these financia!l satements that oiv ¢ 0T preparation and '
aee from materia) misstaterment u:'f};ti:cjf g = g;;e 2 true and falr view and are () In our opinion, proper books of acsount as required by law relating to
' ot BUe L0 fraud or error. ' preparation of financial statements have been kept by the Company so far
as it eppears fom our examination of those books.

(3} We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which
to the best of our knowladge and belief wers necessary for the purposes of

Anditors’ Responsibilicy

—

{¢} The Baiance Sheet, the Siatement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are inn agreement with the books of

Jur responsibility §
- d iRV IS to express i N
cur audit We hsze %:a; ::};;?23 & Gpinion on these financial stasements based o
L A o i PR -4 s . . - . .
and auditing stamdars o 10 aceount the provisions of the Act, the zocount account maintained for the purpese of preparation of these financial
raport mde:; t;} . 9"01‘sicf5ma;??s jh;ca ars regoired 1o be inefuded in f-hé a}_;{% statements.
X e FET WHRVE 18 08 e Act and the Tl " iy
3 MEAr Cantlan A LT Riies ; - i . . . . .
Order under Seotion 143¢1 1 ofthe Act, #ies made there under and the (d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, as applicable.

I

{ey On the hasis of the written representations received from the Pireciors as
on March 31,2017, taken on record by the Board of Dirgctors, none of the
Directors s disqualified as on March 31, 2017 from being appointed as &
Director in terms of Section 164 {2} of the Act,

%Y\i-.\.' COnGLUC 23 = B Y -2 19 E W IETEE On ALLE Ii i
&l i B Ot _.i}df' P vtawiv'el i 2 oNT ‘d Td ) f&bii LY Spey 11 ed
Fa . 1472 =1y it] Wil L3 .h h : : : =
Undu SECL}.CS H 43(10} ST ne SLOE g w34 BLE i‘; raguire f ._ 1 e‘ :CO i k55 ,_-E.E
I ‘ \ =gt i}.lilg S L i g =
b= LaF3 ql ..'Ii-'rm\wiil)azl.\g}.{ui C'p ;‘-Oi‘?l‘}w"a d 2 { o : " oer
L L - wllis OO OOI2I e Ona = il
‘%]1’.':& = ng 2 an 3 i i 1 E}se SEUTENCe

O A - ti]e Lancia siaems 175 are _i_‘ee N s L is fagi"‘ Sl
agi U }26,3 4y ki K R i i
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{f) Withrespect to the adequacy ofthe internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A’, Cur report expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveriess of the
Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect the other matters to be included in the Independent Auditors’
Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)

Rutes, 2014, n our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us:

i} The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on
its financia! position in its financial statements.

1) The Company has made provision in is financial statements, as
required under the applicable law or zccounting standards, for

material foreseeable losses on long term contracts including
derivative contracts;

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be

transterred, tothe investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.

The company has provided requisite disclosures in the fnancial
staternents with regard to its holding and dealings in Specified
Bank Notes as defined in the Notification $.0.3407 (E) dated
November 8, 2616 of the Ministry of Finance, during ihe period
from November §, 2016 1o December 30, 2016, Based on audit
procedures preformed and the representations provided to us by
the management we report that the disclosures are in accordance
with the books of account maintained by the Company and as
produced to us by the Management;

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Grder, 2016 (*the Order”)
issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give

in ‘Annexure B’ a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order.

For Suresh 4nd Babu
Charfered Accountants

FRN: 8042548
Place: Vijavawada

Date: 30th May, 2017

(8. Muralibrishna Rag)
Pariner
ICAT M.No: 208435

=

ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph I(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section af our report of even date)

Report on the Interns! Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting ander Clauge (f)
of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the A"

We have zudited the interral finencial controls over financial reporting of Baiaji Agre Oils
Limited {*the Company") as of March 31, 201 7 in canjunction with our audit of the financial
siaiements of the Company for the vear ended end as on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Infernal Financial Controls

The Company’s management isvesponsible for establishing anc mainizining intemal financia:
centrols based on the internal contral over financial reporting criteriz established by the
Company considering the essertial compoenents of inferned conird) stated in the Guidance
Noie on Audit of Infernal Finencial Cortiols Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chariered Accountenis of India {the ‘Guidance Note'). These responsibitities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internai financial contrals that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence io Company's poiicies, the sefeguarding of its assets, the preventior; and detection
of frauds end eors, the accuracy and complzieness of @he accounting racords, and the
smnely preparetion of reliabis financial information, as requirsd ander the Act
Auditors® Responsibility

finzncial comirols
£

rfinancial reporting hased on our audin We conducted our aUdi in accordance with ths

Cur vesponsibility is w0 express 2n opinien on the Company’s lnema
Vel s
candards on Auch

g nreseribed under Section [£3{10) of the Act and the Guidar ,
rnal financizal controls. Those Siandards and the
suidanse Note require that we comply with the ethical requiremerts and plan and perform
ihe gudit to oblain reasonabis assurance ebout whether adequate nternel finarcial contrals
cver financial repartisg was esteblished and mainiained and if such controls operated
etfectively in &ll material respacis,

]
]

Gur zudit Ivolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidaace about the adsauacy
the internal Onsncial controls system over finencial reporting and their operatd
effectiveness, Our audit of :

obtzining an understanding ¢f |

=

[y (=]

o om
0y

wternal financisl controls over financial reporting, assessi

effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selacted depend
ox the auditors” judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material missiziemen: of

the financial staterents, whether due o freud or emvor

We helleve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and epprepriate to provide
& basis for gur audit opinien on the Company's internal Tinancial controis svstem over
financial reporting.




#
o Meaning of Int i ; N ™)
t erpaj . . . ,_ )
Finaneial Controls Over Financial Reporting e T 5
| A company’s internal financial ; ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS” REFORT :
LRI acial control over financi P . '
previde reasonable assurance regarding the refiabils Ffm% feporting is a process designed o (Referred 1o i 0 2 under ‘R Other Legal and Regulatory
b of financial siatements for oxt S : 1ty of financial reporting and th&pi‘cparazioﬁ { efer, ed I i paf:agrap!'z wrder fparf o Liner ega' an SRULBIOVY
 principles, A Co;'r;p < 1'53?; emeil gdrposes in accordance with generally accepted accountin g Reguirements’ section of our report of even date)
; hieds - pany’s intemal financial PR . v : 1
PE ‘ ial contn :
go}lgies and procecures that (1) pertain to the Lr'?;ig';?‘raggaﬁ}ai rep; rt;n ¢ includes dose Report an Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order’) issued by
ctail, accurately and fairlv refiec . nce of records that, in reasonabie ) - ; ; -
sompany: (2) r}ovid airly reflect the transactions and dispositions of fie assets of the the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Companies Act,
vorms fir;palia?‘ .fefreasonabie assurance that transactions are reccorded as necessary fo 2013 (‘the Act’) of Balaji Agro Offs Limited (‘the Company’)
P fog of financi i : - g
BrinCinies and e :Ciai s.tattements in accordance with generally accepted accountin ; : .
;oo : *'*‘ f }lzecmpts ant expenditures of the company are being mad Hag 1. Inrespect of the Company’s fixed assets:
ordance with authorizations of [ SRRy alt oting made only in
2 : [Ranagement an i Fti -
reasonaéne assurarce regarding grevent%o??; i?;igfi‘s;:é;g;tg;E;:EE?}'E aréd (3 provice (2} The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
use, or disposit £ SR P HEhorized aoquisiti et At : I Fad
staten ;SD 10N Of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on ﬂ‘-e%’ m?ni including quantirative details and station of txe assets
! statements. _ _ teect oz the financia
e w. s : v 3 'S arified i 1 Y
! | Inherent Limitations of Internst Financial c ) { (b The fixed assels were iy s;Faliy verified during the year by :he
ortrols Over Financial Reporting Management in accordance with & regular programme of verification
Becau‘e of the Inherent limitations of internal Snancial contrals oy . which, in our opinion. provides for physical verification of all the fixed
inctuding the possibility of coliusion or ii’ﬂpi‘{; ar ‘nanaj; COMOLs over iinaacfai reporting, assets at reasonable imtervals. According to the information and I
misstatements due to error or fraud ragy Of‘f‘uf ;ﬂ;f et ‘g;%i?;cﬁirﬁe o CC{?&O;Q material explanations given to us, no material discrepanciss were noticed on such
evaluation of the | | Bimametal oot 1t be aeiected. Also, projections of any erificat
: ?:::: Iooo fhe m:teﬁ;i inancial coptrols over finansial reporting 1o %Fu'ff'lre verinds af{‘; verification.
2ol 16 e risk that the infermal financizl controls ever fnancial renrering o o
e - : ORITOS C¥al finoane o . . _— . ] . - . .
mageguaie because of changes in conditfons, or t;ﬁi. ;hr Sfama’l f oring may become . () According tothe informarion and explanations given to us anc the recoras
N . = - LEGEONSE, O et e deores of ¢ . 3 . __ ) L o A
pelicies or procedures may dereriorate segree o compiiance with the 1 examined by us and based on the examination of the conveyance deed
Coinion provided 1 us, wereport that, the title 'esc_ls,_comprising slithe Immovahis
croperiies of lands which are freehold, are held in the name ofthe Compary
Iz ouy opinion, 1o the bes . : as at the bal heet dat
\,ﬁﬂ ; i ,n; t0 the best of our information and according to tha expianziions oiven o : as at fhe baiance shest date.
FR A S TRk W6 M o Sen a3 mactasiel . S LR DEan s givan %4 ug :
: » H all matarial raipacts, an sdamrate fnEa = .. =+ & : . . . . - - 1
Eover financial res & and c . “‘_e‘?“at“ Iﬁj\fﬁlﬂ Imancial confroks svetem | 2 The igventories of the company have been physically verified by the
& d = PRI e Yo marme oo . . ! . . - . B
s at Merch 31, 2017 B Z*i "DMEEOA{ over Dmancial reporting wers : Management curing the vear at reasonakle intervals. The Company has
Merck 31, 2007, Pasad on the fpfers eLs e : e R s T S
criteria established by the Company 'N\: - on fae infernal contrel over fnancial maintained proper records of mventories and the discrepancies noticed o
. chl ML AN COnNsOery; T ommtrsan oo g o . Ceme 5. - - y o ae sl B K
COmTO stated in the Guidance Note = imponaiis of interpal phvsical vertfication of stocks as compared o book records, which 1 our
PR AN * e . - e 3
opinion were not material, have been properly deall with in the beooks of
poount.
For Seresh and Bahg
Chartered Accountants | 5. The Compeny has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, [0 companies,
FRIT: 0042 = fms, linited lability parmerships or other parties covered in the register
Place: Viisvawada ’ 548 maintained under Section 18% of the Act.
Dats: 30th Mav, 2017 — . . s -
ts: 30th May, 2617 4, Thegprovisions of paragraph 3{iv} of the Order are not applicable to the company
zs the Company has not granted any loans as specified i Section 183 of the

Act or has not made any Investments as specified in Section 186 of the Act.

5. The Company has not accepted deposits during the year and does not haveany
unelaimed deposits as at March 31, 2017 and therefore, the provisions of the
clause 3 (v} of the Order ave not applicable to the Company.

{5.Muraliicrishna Rag)

Partaer
ICAL M. No: 2084358
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6. Wehavebh
roadly reviewed th
- ¢ books of .
respect of prod ,- ol account maintain .
Govemmenfp ofaliztisa Wt}? Fre, pursuant to the Rulles mea(ézygzetzomg eriral
i B » the maintenan v the Central
under Sub-section M ce of cost records h
- of Section 148 of 8 has been prescribed
prima facie, ¢ ~ri of the Act and P
are being mééteugr?\z: r}lbed accounts and records havear Ifeiithe opinion thar
S0 - We izve not, however : maltitamed and
records with a view o 2ver, made a detail fopes
12 view 1o determine whether they are accufactieez??:matmn of the
” omplete.

According tothe information and

o explanations given to ug, in

respect of statutory

{a} é"i_le C{‘ampan‘y has generally been
ues, meluding Income Tax
appiicable o it with the app;

regular in depositi
Sales Tax and oth
OpTiate authoritias

ng un;lisputed statutory
i material statutory due:s

» There were 1o undisnuted arm
) 10 undiisp nounds payvable § £
2;‘1;2 ;nea;f;. ‘i‘:.fq {sf'atti;toz}; dues in arg'egrg a?lgt?igiiieg ; O gé?;ofi‘le:f esind
31X months from the date thay became pé\fﬁbla for = period
(Y Acemrding fe ot ” o |
WS} Anzording to the rei:cn:;ds cf'the Company and as per the informati
\:ir;fe t‘g:ao?ri j"o Qq &5 ?f_iﬂcome a, du?;ﬁffl::c?slf
e 31_.33 . h:, .,:f!.m ha‘s ot Besn deposiﬁ:ed‘s*‘;
o1 5 3.03.2817, except val 1
Fwhich are az given below

enplanetions given
- 1,- " )
vaiie added ax s

b

ot dispute

oo

:added fax and central /

K ——
S of D i’y

E i D Vo Awmepne ]
bodks |

|
vofl 397957

I
| Forue whore dispa

gending

?
E

tion and explanadions given to
repayviment of loans or borroy

&y doss ngd

. ] DENY has no
o banks or finzncia
; ;
borrowings from sov Cand S o
VYRNEE TOM government and has not {ssaed apv deh
L i any debentures.

mstitutions, The Comnan hav toans o
Eave sny loans or

Q 1"’?}&3 are raisbrﬁ 4 Fard O =
oo ’..515 COmpEny during th i {i covered b H ud
R E . A - : ity 1iTE ;.g gz;e fai=ils] 4 ; DUr = 1
= e Itf&ig HGe: ’{hls CEEﬁ.USv‘ is T aD...l?liC‘c.bI ! Vo "
e the eng I i- L5 .

o

o

[ 10. Tothe best of our knowledge and according to the information angd explanations
given to us, no fraud by the Company and no fraud on the Company by iis

afficers or employees has been noticed or reported durng the year.

|

11. In our opinion and according to the information znd explanations given 1o us,
respuneration in accordance with

the Company has paidfprovided managerial
of Section 197 read with

the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions
Schedule V to the Act.

12. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3(xit)
of the QOrder is not applicable.

L 13. In our opinion and according fo the information and explanations given (0 US

'g the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 138 of the Act, where

| applicable, for &ll transactions with the related parties and the detaiis of relq.ted
party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required
by the appliceble accounting standards.

4. During the vear, the Company 28 not made any preferential alotment o privae
rlacerent of shares or fully or rartly sonvertible debentures and hence reparting
ander clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable 1o the Company.

15. In our opinion and according to (e nformation and explanations given 10 us,

uring the vear the Company hes not entered Mto awy DOM-Casi transaCtions
! irlth its Tirectors of Dersons conmected to s Directars and hence provisions
i of Section 1562 of the Act are not applicable.

Keszerve

16, :
COMPATY.

The Company is notreguired t be registered under Section 43-1ofth
i Bani of India Act, 1334 and hence the clause s not applicabietothe
' For Surssh And Babu
Chartered dccouniants

TRIN: 0042545

|

|

| |

i; . ' (S.Muraitkrishoa Rao)
‘ Parinezr

i | TCAT MLNo: 208435
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| BALA AGRO OILS LIMITED N7 )
= | VIJAYAWADA BALAIT AGRO OILS LIMITED
f VIJAYAWADA
f Balance Spect as at 31 Marel: 2017
i Notes  3f Mareh 2017 3% March 2016 Statement of Profic and Loss for the vesr epded 31 Mavel 2017 —
I Pquity snd labiities F 7 i Farticubirs Nares Jiéhjarch imT 3t ]‘v;&r{:h 1016
! Sk :
.i o arehaii ers' funds ; 1. Revenue [rom operaticns B8 $2LG17.387 954,311,527
i siare cap_.xal - . I, Other facome i £95 148 3'-13?&28
| Reserves end suplus : 108,857,475 198.857.475 = ; 92212635 ESTT466SS
| ; " i 2 93,170 600 §7413.926 ;ii, Eatal pevenue ( {3} 2,212,835 15ty
ve application monay pendi T *. Expenses -
& o g elutment - . Cost of materials consumed 0 SONSST SHSISLT
Som-current iabilites Furchases of Slock-in-Trade i - 1,294542
Loag-term borewings int i is}
! Long-term provisions 4 14,582,485 18,722,340 Changes in investorics of finished goods, 12 QI (14895511
![ 2 E . _ WIP and Biock-in-trade - 0,065 345 20680654
: . mpioves beaefiis expense 3 ey sy
| Current Hakilities ) ;:ingncfe casts P 24 8.202,9¢4 TLIG,ET4
| Short-tem borrowing - T P g 3,880,667 3.B00.118
{ TOWings - . Depreciation and amortization expense itrgtd Py
| | Trade Pavahins 5 97,075,054 103,529,536 Other exgemses 5 52,354,067 4083050
i I Other cusren: iabilites - 32,324 -
f s : = = i)
| Short-term provisicns g 1051??’599 11,217,893 Total expenses LN LA
j L6257 3,480,918
j Totai ¥, Profit before enceptional acd e
| Assets 323209476 323,364,112 extraording:y Hems aad tax {I-EV) 957,674 17372853
P Men-cyrrent ; ; B
| Teneited T assers . W, Exceptionsl items i
| fangiele Axed 2ssem o 4,595 sas '
i NOTICEIICnR! investments . s ;9; gff 36,424,694 ; Y VI Profit efare extracrdinary ierns and Tax {Y-Vi} $907471 IT7L553
; Longeterm foans end advances b e 535500 | ! VIH Extraerdinary fems - on e rice
| Deferred tax asscts ner; ; i e 424,450 | - XL Profit sefore s 699787 H0TLER
f Seher acneciTent assets - 2,134,375 34029184 i R Taxexpemse S 4RE A1
| - - -Current tax ;’Cgifggfs .
- Teffered: tax Hakilinyi{Assee} Vianran
| e et | VEoT Ceedts Entitioment CoATED |
I" ; j o AT 174 TR I
i3 o “et Frafit for the Year §,73%,17 15,105
I . I
, ; i i 51 Eachings per equity share [EPES]
= i oo i 345
I 3; i Veighted Aversge Humber af Equky Bhaves 10,285,543 JO8EESL
- € g Basia EPS 9.53 |5
L { [rleted EPE X 0.53 ’ '}?;
. — ! Momingt vaiue per eqully shure i Y :
H Lirgal = [ i = P ‘
I . ” - R LU If The accempanying notes sre an iniegeal part of the
) “oan Iniegral morr af e i finansisl stafemenss %
| ) | Inanciat stat 5.
i 26 i
| ASTER OUR mEPORT oF ULy DATE S e v e e | ASPER OUR REPORT OF EVIN DATE FORAND QN BERALE OF THE BOARD
| FOR SURSE s FOR AND ON BERALE OF THT R0ARD lf FOR SURESH AND BABY
CHARTIRED ACCOTNT At TR ACCOT
o CCOUNT AR TS : CHARTDRED ACCOUNTANTS
(VIENKATROMAIAT, VVERKATRAMAIA)
EAMURALIKRISHNA RAL) Chsirmzn Cosicman
{ o Tarmer | RN CRESHN, }
P PLACE : VIIAVAWALA - . ! (S MURALIKRISHN A RAQ) )
! Date: 30 hay 2057 (FBALAT) CVSURAS KLMAR, [ Frtaer . / £ i
i PR e Jubizrzging Director Tt Mamaging Diractor ; PLACE : VISAYAWADA (VBALAT Y SURAS KEALAR)
! 2 [ Daser 306 May 2007 J: Mansglag Diregtor Jt Flanaging Director
; ;
- |
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|
BALAFT AGRO OFLS LIVITED [ ?
VIFAYAWADA
Notes: 1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
St FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 32TH MARC:H, 2017 . . .
¥eur ended 3;: March 2027 | Year ended 35 March 3918 7 1.1 Basis of Preparation & Use of Estimates:
Rx,
A} Cash Tiow aris : tng Activits . c bt
Nt Praf el i e Operating pcihttes The financial statements are prepared and presented under the historical
ddiesoy 6,307,672 14472,883 cost convention on the accrual basis of accounting and comply with the
rofdt o sale of .. - - ~ . .
Interes hnean o 22333791 provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The preparation of the financial
2314 < . . - . . -
é’:;ii:ﬁ““i‘“};i‘:‘?‘;“‘ 8 Joine Venture gaa 34540) staternents, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles,
ordawhti brs - . A :
Deprociation e s . requires the use of estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amourt
P . A4 T R
Bietercst end fpance Charges (Neg 2207 v jfi’:f‘i’ of assefs and liabilities as at the Balance Sheet date, reported amounts of
A 2451517 B598.365 revenues and expenses during the year and disclosure of contingent
peratieg Cash Profit Befors Warkdng Coar y R LT . . .
Spcrains Cah Prof Do Woridn Copial sbasges 18958080 ssemots liabilities as at that date. The estimates and assumptions used in these
(acresse)Decrease In Invemtories s saser financial statements are based upon the management’s evaluation of the
i = . L, ; . .
(e erreate i Trods Roathvaies weasm Ceation, relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of the financial statements.
frcroaschMorease in Lo i {72205 painpn
i : w15 ad Advance. AR 507 7-3‘ l 2 l TOII‘
(TneroaseiPecrease in Trade amd oiRer pavakies (1‘1'91',;10! {?ié?ﬁjf; - neome recogm i N
L361.583¢ (18,234,935 .
Less: Direat Taxos paid (Met of Refund) (r05.423) (a) Revenue is recognized on completion of sale of goods, Sale value of goods
. E 12,896,512} . : .
;aﬁcfr; il n he coure o apatng et () BTy —— has been taken net off excise duty.
: . Cagh flow arising Hivests it e ETIT) : H M :
! [ntiow T ANESTR Actsides by All other income is recognized on accrual basis.
! Purehase of fived assets
I
i Rzie of Flxed Assete - - . . ur - .
Taterast Incoms e 3824739 1.3 Fized Assets and Depreciation / Amortization:
. e
e i oot _ et se8. 768 Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost less accurnulated depreciation.
.- wli int venivre b . . . - . . - . .
Sals of Investmane tn Zelnt Vantare - . - Historical cost is inclusive of freight, duties and instaliation expenses and
Purehass of fixed assts 2367215 335150 expenditure during construction where applicabie and net of CENVAT
Q6T 1) (5,250,154 and Value Added Tax credit availed against Tax or cess paid on such items.
Fap Nl ¢ PR - . . s . - R . . .
;:"’Jifél et {6 £he eourse of tavacting secpittos (7) FRICRT] e Depreciation is provided on straight line basis so as to write off the
i&e ow feean Binsndng Actvitics e SLESIS i | . . .
lafizw ; : depreciable amount of the asset over the useful lives specified in Schedule
Leeg Term Farrowing T :
R dem Sarre ] 36,358 I of the Act.
tncressein VWorking Capital Loan frem a Bank ;5;454:‘:822 . f;u‘::fa::jg} A
DutEow 6,594,357 T iseaer 1.4 Investments:
Hepnymerrt of Tenm Loan
LALETESE AL i - : . .. e
i 16,302,954, (14,174 Long-term investments comprising Mutual Funds of SBI and National
320z 116174 : ;
. L (s (216174} Savings Certificates are valued at Cost.
ek cath outfiow {n e course of Flouncing setivities (G} R (458,750
. 3 14751
AT ryrrrrrra—C
;Net IncresseDecrease) it Cash/Cask oquivaiencs (ALD : 1.5 Foreign Currency Transactions:
ity rov o S e e T ’
{CashiCnsls ngwivalent ai the close of the rear | 36,585 - H : H
. | samss 81869 | There were no foreign currency transaciions duriag the year under review.
R REFOKT OF EVEN AT
E'{]}?\SLTRES:-g prekepin EN RATE FORE AND ONEBEEALT OF TEE BOARD . .
CHARTERED ACCOLNTANTS 1.6 Valuation of Inventories:
YVENKATRAMAIAND .
(SHURALINRISIN KA) Chalemzan Inventories are valued as follows:
RCLEQY .
PLACE | VIIAVAWAD! )
P Dt 306G i (-BALAZI {¥SURAL KUMAR) ' Raw Material . Lower of the Cost of Net Realizable Value
i K at, M snaging Director Jt. Meneging Direator :
-

——:




By

Finished Goods : Net Realizable Value.

Cost comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other cost
incurred in bringing them to their respective present location and condition,
Cost ol raw materials, stores and spares is determined on FIFO basis. Cost
of Finished Goods is determined on absorption costing

1.7 Employee Benefits:

The provisions of Provident Fund Act are applicable to the company and

the company is generally regular in depositing the dues with the appropriate
authorifies.

The provisions of ESI Act are applicable to the compainy from 1st septermber
2016 and the company generally regular in depositing the duce with the
appropriate avthrities

Provisions of Payment of Bonus Act are applicable to

the company and
paying bonus @8.33%.

The provisions of Payiment of Gratuity Act are applicable to the company.
As per provisions of Accounting Standard - 15 ‘Accounting for Employee
Benefits®, the company has taken a policy with LIC of India 1o meet the
liability for payment of gratuity and accordingly contributions were made,

L& Taxaiion:

Current tax is provided on the taxable income for the vear.

Deferred tax liabilities arising from timing differences have been fully
provided. Deferred tax assets are recognized on the consideration of
prudence.

1.9 Impairment of Assets:

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date 10
ascerlain impairment based on internal / external factors. An impairment
foss is recognized when the carrving amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of the net selling
price of the assets and their value in use,

}.10 Provisions:

Provisions are recognized when the Company has present legal or
constructive obligations, as a result of past events, for which it is probahle
that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate can be made for the amount of the obligation.
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BALAZT AGROD OIS LIMITED
VEAYAWADS

Neieste ihe finsncial statements

i
e e 31 Mfarch 2517 3 prarch 2036
Number Amonnt Nambar Amount
Aethorized
Equity shares of Rs 30 exch 24,800,403 140,060,000 14000006 149,060,060
§4.600,00 144,080,06] B 40,0000
sned, subseribed and fally paid up ) X o
Equihr' ss;&res af Be 3 eech §1,200.505 132993050 ¥ 400,500 t L?.C\i-;g\z?
- 18 3,147,808
LEES:Aloizrent money LIPNES 3.
£LAB0550 1WE857.475 11,200.500 HBASTATS

Hights, preferspoes oad raskriedons stached o
ey shase nave alns o Hi Frek nodder
Egolty Sharcs:- The Company fhizs taly ene siass of equity share naving u pas value of Re 30 per shave. Fark sharei@i{!
; X S fie ol T R - . .. "
is sliebie for aRe v0is per share Fa e Bvent of Lgwidution, the cquity sharshoiders are eligible 2o secclve the reswiatng
elgbie for ane v0iz ; ali Y Lulders &xs egible t
2sdets of e Company after distribotion of ol preferenta’ amounts i proportion 12 thelr sharehnlding.

Recyasiliztion of shave sapltal ) o
i oi Mardh 16T 23 Mzl 200%
Mamher Amni TeEmneT Amisant

Balagee 3 the seginoing of he

i

2Rl 11150500 IR0 13I0EE0 LLEAMR R
i it - ’
Adds A¥piced durieg dhe vear -

o 5 TR ARE BT,
Salsnoe ai hi end of ha vaor 11,000 400 115405978 13,700,553 11008 0

) i eng L UER YO .
. y o ndent
Fhaar graitess holding soere fhan 5% of paif up share cagiiai i .
H March 207 31 Marci 24

Hamz of the sk Hembar 5 holdiag Nymber % hal
WHEDE a3 i B

T AT

Equiy shares of Ra,
nem Veakat

Teneid Dalajl
Taiabhaner! Hemalath
Vatshharen! il lemsr
Valizhhenen Sangaaha

La Reflavrics Limdted

Ruserves and suiplius
Surpins in fhe stetement of profit or g

i 7123 Th5604,068
fipeaing Bafones 87412338 1,56,
Lannsddimimest iowards )
et F1455,32% TIHa406
P c -
A30: Proff forebe Yoy BTN 5,740,355
LessT APPrapriaiines . N
ot e e 93,570,500 413323
Ciosing Balance T T
TOTAL 43,1, T 41333
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BALAT AGRO QILS LIMITED
BFITAYAWADA

Notes to the Enancizl statements

Nk Current Iovestmengs
2 3t Mareh 3617 31st March 216
Trade Investmenis
SBE Muinal Fead X )
500,063 509,090
¥
Sther [nvestreents
Natoual Ssvinge Corfifiosies 33300
3501 35,500
Lesst Frovision for diminition iz valae of investinenss
$35.509 33550
Lang-term Loans aad sdvanent
Jnsecurad, considered gand
Eesas and advances due by direcsars op otber affiers, ete,
Loens and advences fo refuted partics : i
ey ’ ) -
Secnriiy depasis
p 434430 4430
£24. 430 A34AM
Deferred Tamg
Openine Balsmee
e i N “ = 7
AddTlersh Adiutments during the vesr 3:' i;";if {?i el
3 ERF L Jyl‘- 682;532}
X 3010184
Ioseningies
g 41538
TaAIeL TEIGEATY
1665378 4553687
L5841 154,579,781

Gk 145 WA
R Nort AT 4,744
135068005
e )

N

BALAJL AGRS OILS LIMITESD
YVIAYAWADA

Kotes to 2he Gnanciel sizieements

i5  Cash & Cash Equivalents

Balence with Bands

- [g Curresi Attopnis
- fn Deposit Aetgunt
Casch oo Hazd

Speafiod Boauls Nodes Dizclonare (5020t

st Mareh 21T st Mareh 2I6
1,746,646 Bi0.846
230,563 WETE
1078847 TO940%1
5,379,550 R, 362,650

T reeccdance with the MOCA Notifieatios G.8.RI05(E] dated March 36, 2017 demmils of Sepuilled Bapk Notes (SBX) and Odher
Erepomineten Motes (DN} keld 2ad travsacted doring the perind from Novembar 8, 1016 to Decomber 30, 1016 s given belaw:

4008,00H

Thslag Cah an bang a6 aa ¥ortaba 5. S
Az Neg permitted receipis

Az Pormicred Rroelpas

Liess: Pertetliled Raymments

Ear: hamansts Deposied in Bants

Cipaing Cash 92 Duwd ag et [ocembor 26, 266

16 Shortterm Loase & Advances
Loers & Advzncss to Related Part
Others

Unsecured and Comsidered Gosg
Suafl Adwazesy
Adwvanzes for Suppliies

B

Gther Tarreat Assebs

2
=

Prapaid Ingurance & Intarest & oxpenss
Advamee Tax

Tes

TENVAT

FEAT Credtt Eatitlement

i Revenuve From Operations

Srie of Pradiste
Ripo Fran 48t
Dioglied Brap
Power

Gilanies & A8k
Fran fngets

s Excise Tty

4G

LD Tzl
LREINL 5,151 468
PR L5
4022847 Frr
- EEA g
FRLEETN 207950
09352 £48 831
10T £ e
HALE 0R TIE S
PRy 1,835,455
LA T 006005
15,158 - 3REA28
655,199 331349
TEEILT 2405450
18,367,560 TaA45 45
ISR 10R,508.273
ATIRRSIE IRRARGGIT
120,763,292 197 A0S
£34.312 g
5 SFE 39,256,256
R ARREETY S50
A0 6L TRET $54,511.527

__,.\.,.._..‘_,,‘_,__)J
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BALAJI AGRO OILS Lt TED
VISAYAWADA |

Notes te dhe fosicia) Haltments

1% Gikerircome

Faterast on short-torm FOR 5
intecest on short-zorm trzde creditary

Earurance Cluim from Mackinery bresk gown Ppabicy
Oiligrx

Dividepd
Profiton Compuisory eequsittor: of Land
Prefic on COmpRlsory wequisitinn of Buftding

2% Cast ol Materfst Constinng
Sulvent Extraction {Init
A Optning Siocke
Rarwrsaterisiz
Brec ’

B. Purchazes
Rommaierfuls
Brea
IRErE F reighes
Comission

L Clotlag stoeky
Ravraterias

TOTAL = AB-0-

Fewer Cenpration Lait
A. OCiperdng Stoske

RV mRbtrials
ash

Canl

Tern oy
Coranut Hay
#alen #ay
Black Grom

Bagonsic

®.  Purcheses
Raw Watoriais
Hapsic
eal
Corn Hax
Chilli Hay
Cocomit Flas
Frim Hay
damoail Biggn

Hter Freinit

o Ciosing $teck ol Faw MEatecing
Ehusk

Caat

Block Gram Hay

Bagnaner

Lo Hay

Paim liay

Ceconut Hay

T3TA LA T

Jst Mdrch 2014 315 Marck 2074

32,314 Irage
- 2,508
481,754 TER, 03
i AT -
50,080 1I5,400
- 1311213
- T84
TI50LE 3,137,228
1094347 5.682.977
1L 098,347 SERLETT
A16,70T.407 FSLE3 026
1E4,762 [MYrL 744
1,211,952 1154105
ATTOT I 394,164,647
F3¥76.318 EI,004,3547
#12.791 157 88 TIZ T
TREGE, T4R 13395452
7,847,645 FIETATE
ER g Rl A3E.509
FLITG 51,270
1TEdas B g
4T2eg -
The04 -
ETZIGA0 23,928,345
FOETTAR] THETIT,206
11,3453 31,477,078
B.TAS 324 BIGLGLT
247,047 .
380,239 -
S5 iFL03
TTATE 27,205
P17,34552% 49.316,156
FE0N,TA2 ERTIHSES
175,136,054 TeeAE R
9,046,585 | TERGLT4E
8,596 567 1845628
- 4TG5
- PTG
2571950
178444
SLRT
1BF125ET L2814

_— T '—T"__"___——‘—-—
RXEE TS AR AT
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BALAJ: AGRG OTLS LEIITED
FHAYAWADA

Notes 1o the fimanclal staterserts

3Est March IIT  3st March 201§

Steel Taeots Uall

Gpening Stocks

Raw materiafs 610372 305,180
Scrag koon 2,592,801 678,133
Sponge fron 3213073 LIBI31E
Porehases

Raw Materisls $,878.553 S124478
Serap irsit 36,214513 THLEESE
Sponge Irge 124,457 N
Pet Coke 4456579 S
Pig tran 50,804,682 L3,180,.33%
. 1.646,868 LoGn I8
fnward Freights 51,451,050 4157564

Closing Stoci of Raw Materlal

Serap Lrom | :
A 212743468 E,S?E.S{Fé
Spongs ot - 1811598 3ATITE

i R FENSAT]
TOTALA-B-C)

Solver Rxirscicn Usit
Pewer Genaradion Unis

e

Steel Tmgots Tni

434,702,157

AT

Purchases of Biick-da-Trade
BO3 Purchases

CRARDTOTAL = AvD

Changes  in o Aweudtopes of

Folshed Goads, WIEF & Siodkein-

Eesse Closiag Sfock GT
Ceiods

TeiMLEE Ghila 004
410202 R
{MA637 (R fusdin

Empioyes Teaelis Exponse

faiaring, , Bogus & ezt
Rgmensraiisn o Direches

Staf weifsro expenses
Conirotion o EPF&DEE

201345
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BALAH AGRO OILS LiviTEp
VIAYAWADS

Nofes to the Faagelg? statements

Finznee costs
JUst Mareh 2017 31g Hareh Mg
Enterest on Working Capital
Interest gr Vehiots E,asn i R
interest on Excis duty i o
Bank charpes ' "
F45,781 409,013
§.202 964 71617
ther expansag
Plant Yatnear
‘snf iain*&rance #7818 1
Siores & Sporer Comsumed ,s;" 2 Bt
Generaer Mafniznans I?sé' :éj‘j{.}? o
Poveer Cirarges i i
Efteraeiiy fng éﬁggf: Hs
Vehice Maiptnanes S -
R I 2355364 1,547,368
i, 18903508 FECH
Prntng 14es3 3,164,530
Fostzge s0d Tokplone vz 398;563\ 81%25
Travetiing and SeMTETAREE '“"?; 32‘::.‘.4}
Service Tay i3, : 344,464
{3 Mz msnce -{S:},Eﬁﬁ‘ &jﬁ‘s}f
Bty
83870
{400,234
350
saed

rzianee-Service Charaes
Teves and Liarses i

5,040
LE368
148850
11495z
515,305
280458
30

Bovatisns J
[

Raad Zovdiepment Eayan :
Frs AT aganse
428105

3235457 45.45%, 50

Nutes: 26 Notes forming part of Fiaancial Statements:

* 1, Details of Secured Loans and Security

) Cash Credit from HDFC Bank

Cash Credit from HDFC Bank t¢ the extent of Rs.1200.00 Lacs 5 sscured by
hypothecation of Stocks of Rew matenials, Stores & Spares, Finished Goods,
Book Debts both present and fonre,

2. The presentation of the Balznce Sheet, Profit and Loss Statement and Notes to the Accounts is
i terms of the Schedele 1T to the Compenies Agt, 2813, The assers and Habilities bave been
classified 2s current and non-current based on & twelve monh opesating cycle. Previous vear's
figres have beet regrovpad / reclassified whersver ecessary to conform (o the current vear's

presentation,
3. Berrowing Costs as per Accountiag Standard - 16:

Borruiing costs include interest on COC Limit snd term loans with backsSrancial nstiturions
and other borrowing costs are charged 1o profit & loss sccount on acorual basis.

4. Segment Reperting: -
The Seard of ditectors of the company is of the opinion ihat there 2ee three g2
se@nents 25 per Accounting Slandard - 17 end the detzils 2z given hersunder.

3i03.28id

rarele repartable

T03.2007

: Bartievlars
i U Psip Lekhs) {7s.in Lakhsh
! ) Segment Revemue fa SafesiIncome from:
i each Segment
! i) Selvent Extyaotion Division 434362
iy Porwer Division i 1644 74
H) o Stest Divisien 85701
! TOTAL: 715747
; Less: Tter Segment Revenue : 24126
Net Saiesfincome o Opemtions £816.138
. &) Segment Results (Profisi)il
i tox from zack segrens
i 15 674
' 2 | 2ic.ze
) {56201
6948 ¢ 170,73
Froftt Bafore Tax G968 TR




B Relsted Party Transactions for the Yezr Ended 33" March 2017

¢t Cepital Employad i

[ }' chmenz Assets: .J
. ) Solvent Extraction Divisi ‘ '
! ik ion Divigi : n - - . c 4 -
_ i I} Power Division fision i '1872.?8 | 1907.89 ¢ The nature and volume of transactions of the Company during the vear, wit the above relaed
I | )  Steel Division __i 1469.35 J 1364.02 | parties are 25 follows.
| ' 42812 !
: i I : . - :
' ¢ Tramsactions | Closing Balance é
: i ; MNatore of Transactions i Euring the Year Rs}
f i (Rs}
i t 1 abilites: / Remuneration to Kay
31 e T L Manzgeriat Personrel N
! i Son-s-.,i\Em.ractzcn Divisian f ":c?" i;c‘ of Ri":z Bl‘ar - —
i i i) ey [ IS[IOI} T bl ™ FLTHE U H
J | Bl Stes! Divisian i Smmvese Raw & Par Boileg : il :
| l ! Rics Mil! ‘ :
i i Less intes Cpomans Tl of  Euwsk  fror
! i E85: Inte: Sogment Liabilitiss 3 R - & o
I L et Segnertal Lighilies | o Raw & Far Boil:d
4934326 :
g

foyed Segmentyl Asgeis —
'+ Lialiliries;
Solvent Tatracifon Division

4 oiher lesne o

W R

8, Curyent Assels ane Loans and Ad




VY

1
1. Cantingent Lizhilities not srovided for _T
! .J Pamiculas r Asat3i-Mar-20617 | 1
L ! Vo Asat3l-Mae 2016
% Safes Tex Nabifiny 2gainst | ' 'I
wiich  company  has . | |
Do s 15,73,449/- a 75,499 ! '
J l’-p exe Led a:}pLaI i| ER i! ]5,."5,‘999;_ : |
2. The compery does not l |
ngt have operating Ieascd as i .
| sets and hence no informat
| provided &5 required by the Accounting Standard - 8 ‘Accounting for LcaseI" e s e
i S .
F 13, Egrrings Per .S'Fuzr:f & per Adccounting Standard-20
|§ ! Particulars POESIOIT | 20152016
| B ®
i PPenfit bt : Hhv i 8757 : 2
f P oftt a:muuhaale ) Equzry; SIAT AN D157 A 2650
{ Shaseholcers (4) i s
| ‘waighs - . |
§ | Aas teiveighted average mumber | | !
| |of equizy shares custending | 1088542 | 10285547 |
; uring fhe xear(“xc@ {3} . . T
Value  of Eq:' v '
- L T 1 |
: hara e & I HNE :
| (Basic & G533 145 zl
. |
3 { T4, ;_'\ﬁcgrr.—{-.'-,np IS :;
| ACCOURGAG 19T taxes Of InLeme 35 per Accovnting Stansard 2 5
|
i
|
i
' !
E 2 v
. the vear L
L l
I S Cifforemces on Ascouni of '
s |
| G389 gioum
P To Y U7 R, :. I
I 3134 (857808 % 2131373 5
| ] Patniy i 2521573 ;
T !
d
Y

|

15. Accounting for Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates:

There were no foreign currency transactions duzing the year under review.

A Licensed Capacity

B} Instalied Capaciiy

16, Details of Capacities and production:

Not Applicable.

200 M.Ts. per day.(SOLVENT EXTRACION)
4.5 M.W (POWER DIVISION

{As certified by the management but not verified by Auditors being

& technical matier.)

Cracnal

2461427

3122300 MUT{STEEL}

Detzils of Tumover, Raw Material Consumption, Opening and Clasing Stocks:

: & M.T{SOLVENT EXTRACTION)
1 3,15.34,500 UNITS (POWER)

2016-17 ! 2013-1¢
Paniculass Qty in MTs Value Qtvin MTs | Value
{Rs.in lakhs) {Rs.in lakhs)
TURNOVER
Rice Bran OIl 4214911 2050.65] 4657.0361  1989.08
| De-Oiled Rice Bran 21437290 ¢ 279390 19330870 222499
{Including gunaies :
Cuantity & Value) ;
Power (Linits) 24134600 1397.63 27143200 197309 i
Captive 4021600 241.29 2084300 124,06
Censumption{Uinits) : '
Uiilized in Auxiliaries 3388300 : 9.00 2402400 §.00
Tron lngots 2747560 66711 1359, 90K} 34%.04
Others — Ganmics, Ash 6.84 7.0¢
ulC i
| Raw Material Consumed
Ruce Bran 24614.276 414792 | 33210037 388753 .
Husk 45189.33 109523 3664066 1087.52
Coal 6153.00 42 20161037 49816
Com Hay 4630.920 §222° 2175160 41.54
Pam Hav 333870 341 0.000 0.00 ¢
Coconut Hav ANR_ GO0 408 0.000 .00 :
i Black Gram 47.290 047 0.000 0G0 |
Baggasse 164.670 173 0.00 600
Chilli Hay 172750 | 247 0.00 0.00 .
Jamail Wast 67,700 057 0.00 (.00 :
Scrap & Sponge & : 3633378 508.52 148005 3R |
Pig lror and Pet Coke :




-—‘—'

rr —Y
@ ] 2016-17 2015-16
Particulars Qty in MTs Value Qty in MTs | Value
(Rs.in lakhs) (Rs.in lakhs)

Purchase of Raw Material
Rice Bran | 24860.768 4170.74 | 25531944 3941.65
Husk 44311.730 1033.09 | 37951.335 1107.17
Coal 5735.940 151.19 [ 25041.35 483.96
Com Hay 3402.545 5745 | 3538950 67.02 Signatures to Schedules 1 To 26
Chilli Hay 172.750 247 0.000 0.00 = 3
Coconut Hay 380.230 3.80 0.000 0.00 alf of the Boar
Black Gram 0.000 0.00 47.290 0.47 As per our Report of even date For and on beh
Baggasse 0.000 0.00 164.670 1.73 d Babu
Palm Hay 280.440 2.58 0.000 | 0.00 for Suresh an
Jamoil Wast 67.790 0.78 0.000 0.00 | Chartered Accountants
Scrap & Sponge & 3702.40 52451 1590.120 241.58 i
Bl Bompant b ok (V,Venka.taramalah)

 Opening Stock of Raw Material Chairman
Rice Bran 988511 11094]  666.604 | 56.83 (S.Muralikrishna Rao)
Husk 5471.110 158 61 4160.435 138.95

| Coal 3784.593 79.47 | 4904.280 03.67 Partner S
Comn Hay 1575.790 29.72 212.000 4.35 - (V.Balaji) (V.Suraj . )
Coconut Hay 51.270 0.51 51.270 051 Place:Vijayawada Jt.Managing Director  Jt.Managing Dir
Palm Hay 153.430 177 153.430 1.77 Date :30th May 2017 t.Manag
Black Gram 47.290 0.47 0.000 0.00
Bagpgasgse 164.670 1.73 0.000 0.00
Scrap& Sponge Iron 229.364 32.13 119.294 21.83
Closing Stock of Raw Material
Rice Bran 1235.003 133.76 988.511 110.94
Husk 4593610 96.46 | 5471110 158.61
Coal 3367.533 86.55 | 3784593 79.47
Corn Hay | 297.415 4.95 1575.790 29.72
Coconut Hay 23.500 0.23 51.270 0.51
Palm Hay 100.000 0.94 153.430 1.77
Black Gram Hay 0.000 0.00 47.290 0.47

| Baggasse 0.000 0.00 164.67 1.73
Scrap & Spongeand | 276.389 48.11 229.364 32.13

Pig Iron !
Opening Stock of Finished Goods
Rice Bran Oil 581.530 244.24 581.690 24722
De-Oiled Rice Bran 4164261 453900 |  2679.472 249.19
Tron Ingots i 333.700 §3.76 496.500 136.54
Closing Stock of Finished Goods !
Rice Bran Oil 550.090 234.89 581.530 244.24 !
Deoiled Rice Bran _ 3348.683 352.95|  4164.261 45391 d
Iron Ingots 688.640 196.26 333.700 83.76 -
Inflow of  Foreign | Nil Nil

= -O- a
. v L




BALAJIAGRO OILS LIMITED
Reg. Office : 74-2-19, Old Check Post Center,
Patamata, VIJAYAWADA - 520 007

PROXY FORM

I/'we....... veeressessensennennensen DEING @ member/members (s)
of BALAJI AG RO Ol"LS LIMITED, hereby appoint ...
of
TR T NSO SUNTISTIRWEIT | | S e S
..in the distict of.... @
as mwour proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on my; our behaifat thf:

23rd Annual General Meeting of the said Company to be held to
11.00 am at D.No. 74-2-19, Patamata, Vijayawada - 520 007.

Friday the 29th September 2017 and at any adjourment thereof.

Sigited il s day 6F:. s i NIDCIEYY NINE
Signature (s) of the share holder (8)......ccoveveresrnrrnreeeeencrennne. Affix
Folia NDL.......onmeauasisbsnibenaamannnnananikas Eévaaie
WG OF BRREE i i s A I ST N R Stamp
BISIINCHIE W icaiacanmiomsmmieminisisiis S i sasssas

Note : 1. The proxyy from duty completed must be deposited at the

Registered Office to the Company not less than 28 hours the
time Fixed for holding the meeting.

2. A Proxy need not be a Member.

BALAJI AGRO OILS LIMITED
Reg. Office : 74-2-19, Old Check Post Center,
Patamata, VIJAYAWADA - 520 007

Regd. FOllo NO....ccccevenreererericresceeneNO. OF SHAT€..cciiiivicniiiiiiiiiinnn
Ihereby record my presence at the 23rd Annuual General Meeting of
the Company held at D.No. 74-2-19, Old Check Post Center, Patamata,
Vijayawada-520 007. on Friday the 29th September 2017

1 | | |

Name of the proxy (if any) in Block Latter Signature og Member / Proxy

Note : Please fill this attendence slip and hand it over at the entrance of the
meeting hall. Share Holders who come to attend the meeting are
requested to bring the copies of the annual Report also with them.
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